#### STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2011

April 2012 Staff Paper No. 12-02

Compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4011.

Contribution no. 12-365-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

### **PREFACE**

This publication lists the academic staff for 2011, courses offered for 2011, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, 342 Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

David K. Lambert Professor & Department Head

## **Table of Contents**

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2011	5
COURSES OFFERED IN 2011	8
AWARDS	9
GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS	10
AG MANAGER PAPERS	18
BOOKS and CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	25
DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES	25
EXTENSION FACT SHEETS, LEAFLETS, AND HANDBOOKS	27
EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	28
FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES	29
FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTERS	37
FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS	37
JOURNAL ARTICLES	38
OTHER ARTICLES	42
PRESENTED PAPERS	44
PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS	68
PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS	69
REPORTS OF PROGRESS	69
RESEARCH REPORTS	70
SOFTWARE	72
STAFF PAPERS	73
WORKING PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS	73

## **ACADEMIC STAFF, 2011**

FACULTY Name	Title	Subject Area	Appo	intment R	tenths <sup>a</sup>
Name	Tiue	Subject Area	1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Vincent Amanor-Boadu	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	3.5	2	4.5
Joseph O. Arata	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	10	0	0
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	4	6	0
G. Art Barnaby, Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10
David G. Barton <sup>b</sup>	Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	0	0	10
Jason S. Bergtold	Assistant Professor	Production/ Econometrics	4	6	0
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Agribusiness	7.5	2.5	0
Brian C. Briggeman	Associate Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	1.8	1	7.2
Robert O. Burton, Jr.	Professor	Farm Management	8	2	0
John M. Crespi	Professor	Ind. Org., Marketing	4	6	0
Timothy J. Dalton	Associate Professor	International Ag Develop.	3.5	6.5	0
Kevin C. Dhuyvetter	Professor	Farm Mgmt./Marketing	0	2	8
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor	Finance	4	5	1
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	1.5	0	.5
John A. Fox	Professor	Food Marketing/Trade	4	6	0
Orlen C. Grunewald	Professor	Livestock & Food Mktg.	8	2	0
Gregg Hadley	Associate Professor Assistant Director	Ag. & Natural Resources Ag., Natural Resources & Co	ommun	ity Dev	elopment
Nathan Hendricks	Assistant Professor	Ag. & Environmental Policy	6	4	0
David K. Lambert	Professor and Depart	ment Head	3	1	6

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively. <sup>b</sup> Resigned or Retired in 2011.

## LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2011 (continued)

FACULTY			Appoi	ntment	tenths <sup>a</sup>
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	E
Michael R. Langemeier	Professor	Livestock Production	1.5	2	6.5
John C. Leatherman	Professor	Local Government	0	0	10
Nina Lilja	Associate Professor Director of Internatio	nal Agricultural Programs			
Daniel M. O'Brien	Associate Professor	Farm Management	0	0	10
Hikaru H. Peterson	Professor	Marketing, Risk Mgmt.	4	6	0
Jeffrey Peterson	Associate Professor	Natural Resources	2	8	0
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	2	8	0
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production, Risk Mgmt.	5.5	1.5	3.0
Mykel R. Taylor	Assistant Professor	Farm Mgmt./Crop Mktg.	0	2	8
Glynn T. Tonsor	Assistant Professor	Livestock Marketing	0	2	8
Jeffery R. Williams	Professor	Nat. Resources, Farm Mgmt.	4	6	0
Christine Wilson	Associate Professor Assistant Dean of Ac	Finance ademic Programs			
Tian Xia	Associate Professor	Applied Econometrics	4	6	0
RESEARCH ASSISTANT PROFESSORS					
Biswa Das	Res. Asst. Professor	Office of Local Government	0	0	10
Billy B. Golden	Res. Asst. Professor	Water/Environment/Risk	0	10	0
Kara Ross	Res. Asst. Professor	Agribusiness			
Yacob Zereyesus	Res. Asst. Professor	International Development			

#### INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF

Troy Dumler Instructor/ Ext. Specialist Production Economics
Cherie Hodgson Academic Coordinator Ag Econ Orientation

Bernard Irvine Instructor Ag Law
David Lehman Instructor Marketing

#### **EXTENSION STAFF**

Seleise Barrett Extension Assistant Arthur Capper Cooperative Center

Rebecca Bishop Extension Assistant Office of Local Government

Troy L. Dumler Area Economist Farm Management

Kevin L. Herbel KFMA Administrator Farm Management Association

Duane Hund Extension Assistant Farm Analyst Richard V. Llewelyn Extension Assistant Extension

Josh Roe Extension Associate Office of Local Government

Jen Schlegel Extension Assistant Land Use Value Leah Tsoodle Extension Assistant Land Use Value

Robert Wilson Extension Assistant Office of Local Government

#### **SUPPORT STAFF**

Mary Bowen
Lynnette Brummett b
MAB Program Associate
MAB Program Coordinator
Deana Foster
Administrative Assistant
Mary Huninghake
Sr. Administrative Assistant
Communications Analyst
Judy Maberry
Administrative Officer

Chuck Mickelsen Computer Information Specialist Terry Teske Computer Information Specialist

Karen Wilson Business Manager

Mary Winnie Administrative Specialist
Carla Woodyard Sr. Administrative Assistant

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup>T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup> Resigned or Retired in 2011.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup> Resigned or Retired in 2011.

## **COURSES OFFERED IN 2011**

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

Course Number and Title	Instructor
105 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Orientation	Hodgson/Biere
120 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness	Bergtold/ Schurle
121 - Honors Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness	Barkley
202 - Small Business Operation	Arata
220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing	Arata
308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also Distance Education)	Burton/ Thompson (GTA)
315 – Contemporary Issues in Global Food & Agricultural Systems	Hendricks
318 - Food & Agribusiness Management	Grunewald
410 - Agricultural Policy	Flinchbaugh
415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty	Dalton
420 - Commodity Futures	Fox/ Grunewald
441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team	Lehman
445 - Agribusiness Internship	Hodgson
450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems	Featherstone/ Lambert
460 - International Food and Agribusiness Study Tour	Barkley
490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness	Burton
500 - Production Economics	Burton/ Russell (GTA)
505 - Agricultural Market Structures	Biere/ Barkley
513 - Agricultural Finance	Schurle
515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing	Lehman
516 - Ag Law & Economics	Irvine
520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading	Arata
525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics	Williams
570 – Food Manufacturing, Distribution, and Retailing	Amanor-Boadu
598 - Farm Management Strategies	Langemeier
599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy	Amanor-Boadu
605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting	Llewelyn
610 - Ag Natural Resources Policy	Tsoodle
623 - International Agricultural Trade	Xia
632 - Agribusiness Logistics	Biere
680 - Risk Management	Schurle
700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB)	Langemeier
701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB)	Grunewald
710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems (MAB)	Featherstone
712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics	Bergtold
713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB)	Featherstone
720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB)	Williams
730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB)	Biere
740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB)	Featherstone
750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems	Bergtold/ Lambert/ J. Peterson
760 - Econometrics in Agribusiness (MAB)	Fox
761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB)	Bergtold
770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB)	Wilson
805 - Agricultural Marketing	Schroeder
810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture	Fox
812 - Advanced Farm Economics	Williams
823 - Production Economics II	Dalton
825 - Natural Resource Policy	J. Peterson
890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB)	Amanor-Boadu
899 - Agricultural Economics Masters Research (& MAB)	Featherstone/ Lambert
901 - Research/Methods in Economics	Crespi
905 - Ag Demand & Com. Mkt.	Xia
	Earthautana

Featherstone

Featherstone

Bergtold/ Featherstone

J. Peterson

Lambert

923 - Economics of Agricultural Production

999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research

925 - Advanced Research/Environmental Economics

955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics

936 - Quantitative Topics/Agricultural Economics

#### **AWARDS**

- Amanor-Boadu, Vincent. Certificate of Appreciation, 4th Infantry Brigade Combat Team, 1st Infantry Division, Afghanistan Agricultural Seminar.
- Amanor-Boadu, Vincent. Certificate of Appreciation, 1st Infantry Division, Fort Riley, Government 101 Training.
- Arata, Joseph O. Nominated for Teacher of the Semester by Block and Bridle, Department of Animal Sciences and Industry, Kansas State University, 2011.
- Barkley, Andrew P. Recognition for dedication to students at Kansas State University, Kappa Kappa Gamma Sorority, Fall 2011.
- Barkley, Andrew P. Outstanding Faculty Award, Mortar Board National College Senior Honor Society, 2011/2012.
- Barkley, Andrew P. Biographical information published in Who's Who in America, 65th Ed., 2011, New Providence, NJ: Marquis Publishing.
- Barkley, Andrew P. Outstanding Faculty Advisor of the Year, College of Agriculture, Kansas State University, 2010/2011.
- Featherstone, Allen M. Excellence in Teaching Award, United States Department of Agriculture Food and Agriculture Sciences, North Central Region, November 13, 2011.
- Flinchbaugh, Barry L. Distinguished Service to American and World Agriculture from the National Association of County Agricultural Agents, 2011.
- Flinchbaugh, Barry L. Veritas Award for Truth and Justice to the Agricultural Community from American Agri-Women, 2011.
- Flinchbaugh, Barry L. Inaugural Wildcat Pride Award from the K-State Alumni Association for faculty service to alumni, 2011.
- Grunewald, Orlen C. Outstanding Faculty Member award, Lambda Chi Alpha fraternity.
- O'Brien, Daniel M. Extension Service Award, 30 years, K-State Research and Extension.
- Schurle, Bryan W. Faculty of the Semester, College of Agriculture, Fall Semester 2010.
- Schurle, Bryan W. Nominated for Adviser of the Year for 2011 by Blue Key.

#### GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

This lists the annual accomplishments in the areas of 1) peer-reviewed journal publications, 2) professional presentations & other publications, and 3) awards, honors and leadership positions for the graduate students in the Department of Agricultural Economics. Those names listed in bold are Kansas State University Agricultural Economic Graduate Students.

#### PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES – PUBLISHED/ACCEPTED IN CURRENT YEAR

- Barkley, A.P, L.L. Nalley, and **P.V. Garay**. "Global Food Price Shocks Impact on Wheat Producers and Consumers in Mexico: A Welfare Analysis." *Revista Mexicana de Agronegocios*, July-December 2011(29):646-659.
- **Chacon-Cascante, A.** and A.M. Featherstone. "On the Relationship between Openness to Trade and Efficiency Levels in Low Income Countries: Evidence from the Latin American and the Caribbean Countries." *International Research Journal of Finance and Economics* 74(2011):169-87.
- **Jouault, A.** and A.M. Featherstone. "Determining the Probability of Default of Agricultural Loans in a French Bank." *Journal of Applied Finance and Banking* 1(June 2011):1-30.
- **Luster, T.** and A.P. Barkley. "The Economic Determinants of the Number of Minority Farmers in the Southeast Region of the United States, 1969-1997." *The Review of Black Political Economy*, March 2011(38)1:83-101.
- **Mulik, K.** and J.M. Crespi. "Geographical Indications and the Trade Related Intellectual Property Rights Agreement (TRIPS): A Case Study of Basmati Rice Exports." *Journal of Agricultural & Food Industrial Organization* 9(2011):1-19.
- **Odeh, O.O.**, P. Koduru, A.M. Featherstone, S. Das, and S.M. Welch. "A Multi-Objective Approach for the Prediction of Loan Defaults Expert Systems with Applications." *Expert Systems with Applications* 38(2011):8850-8857.
- **Parman, B.**, V. Amanor-Boadu, P. Pfromm, and R. Michalsky. "Third Generation Biofuels and the Food Vs. Fuel Debate: A Systems Perspective." *Journal of Environmental, Cultural, Economic, and Social Sustainability* 7(2011)2:287-300.

- **Schulz, L.L.**, T.C. Schroeder, and C.E. Ward. "Trade-Related Policy and Canadian-U.S. Fed Cattle Transactions Basis." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 36(2011)2:313-325.
- **Thompson, A.** "Terrorism and Tourism in Developed Versus Developing Countries." *Tourism Economics* 17(June 2011)3:693-700(8).
- Williams, J.R., **M.J. Pachta**, M. Claassen, K.L. Roozeboom, and R.V. Llewelyn. "Wheat Stubble To Burn or Not to Burn: An Economic Analysis." *Western Economics Forum* 10(Spring 2011)1.
- Woznicki, S.A., A.P. Nejadhashemi, and **C.M. Smith**. "Assessing Best Management Practice Implementation Strategies under Climate Change Scenarios." *Transactions of the American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers* 54(January/February 2011)1:171-190.

# GRADUATE STUDENTS PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS

- Anand, M., D.W. Archer, J.S. Bergtold, and **E. Canales**. "Balancing Feedstock Economics and Ecosystem Services." In: *Sustainable Feedstocks for Advanced Biofuels: Sustainable Alternative Fuel Feedstock Opportunities Challenges and Roadmaps for Six U.S. Regions*, R. Braun, D. Karlen and D. Johnson (eds.). Ankeny, IA: Soil Water Conservation Society, 2011.
- **Anderson, S., C. Bieroth, G. Tucker,** and T.C. Schroeder. "Chinese Beef Consumption Trends: Implications for Future Trading Partners." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3000, April 2011.
- Andrango, G.C. and T.J. Dalton. "Farmers' Participation Decision and Adoption of Soil Management Practices in Vietnam and Thailand: A Multinomial Model Approach." Presented at 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011..
- Archer, D.W., J.S. Bergtold, and **E. Canales**. "Balancing Feedstock Economics and Ecosystem Services." *Sustainable Feedstocks for Advanced Biofuels*, R. Braun, D. Karlen, D. Johnson (eds.). (2011):193-216.
- Bergtold, J.S., **J. Fewell,** and J.R. Williams. "Biofuels Contracting for Cellulosic Feedstocks." Presentation at the *2011 Risk & Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.

- Bergtold, J.S., C. Brown, M. Caldas, K. Dobbs, D. Earnhart, S. Egbert, **J. Fewell,** R. Graves, E. Hanley, B. Lauer, J. Peterson, B. Sturm, and S. White. "An Exploration of Land Use and Land Cover Change at the County Level in Kansas: Biofuels and Climate Change." Presentation at *Biofuels and Climate Change: Farmers' Land Use Decisions*, August 24-26, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., **J. Fewell**, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum as a Cellulosic Bioenergy Feedstock: A Stated Choice Approach." Selected paper at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., **J. Fewell**, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks: Contracting and Pricing." Presentation at *The World Congress on Industrial Biotechnology and Bioprocessing*, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, May 8-11, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., **E.A. Yeager**, and A.M. Featherstone. "Sample Size and Robustness of Inferences from Logistic Regression in the Presence of Nonlinearity and Multicollinearity." Selected paper presented at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., **J. Fewell**, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum as a Cellulosic Bioenergy Crop: A Stated Choice Approach." Selected paper at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Brewer, B.,** C.A. Wilson, and A.M Featherstone. "Single vs. Multiple Banking Strategy Applied to Kansas Farms." Presented at *NC-1177 meeting, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Denver Branch*, Denver, CO, October 4, 2011.
- **Burbidge, L.D.** and H.H. Peterson. "An Examination of College Freshmen's Food Choice." Selected Paper at the 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011..
- **Fewell, J.** and J.S. Bergtold. "Biofuel Production and Crop Acreage Demand Implications." Presentation at the *16<sup>th</sup> Annual K-State Research Forum, Agricultural Sciences Oral Session*, Manhattan, KS, April 20, 2011.
- **Fewell, J.**, J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Switchgrass as a Biofuel Feedstock: A Stated Choice Approach." Selected paper at 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011..

- **Fewell, J.**, J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Crops for Biofuels: A Stated Choice Approach." Selected poster for *NSF IGERT Trainee Poster Competition on IGERT.org*, May 3-6, 2011.
- **Fewell, J.**, J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum for Biofuels: A Stated Choice Approach." Poster presented at *Kansas State University Bioenergy Symposium: Mapping Sustainable Bioenergy Opportunities in the Central Great Plains-Feedstocks, Land Use, Markets, and Socio-Economic Aspects, April 27-28, 2011.*
- **Fewell, J.,** J.S. Bergtold, J.R. Williams, and J. Peterson. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum for Biofuels: A Stated Choice Approach." Poster presented at *Biofuels and Climate Change: Farmers' Land Use Decisions*, Lawrence, KS, August 24-26, 2011.
- **Fewell, J.**, J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Switchgrass as a Biofuel Feedstock: A Stated Choice Approach." Selected paper at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011.
- **Heng, Y.**, S.H. Lim, and J. Chi. "Toxic Air Pollutants and Trucking Productivity." Selected paper at the *Missouri Valley Economic Association Annual Meeting*, Kansas City, MO, October 20-22, 2011.
- **Johnson, J., K. Albright, B. Furrow**, and K. Miller. "Beef Sustainability." Presentation to *Intervet Schering-Plough Animal Health for Agricultural Marketing (AGEC 805)* class project, Manhattan, KS, May 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., **K. Schulte**, M. Brouk, and R.V. Llewelyn. "Developing Dairy Producer Peer Groups in Kansas." Selected presentation at *Risk Management Education Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 11-13, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., **C.H. Morris**, T.L. Kastens. "Management Factors: What is Important, Prices Yields, Costs, or Technology Adoption?" *Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University*, July 2011.
- Lambert, D.K., **E.A. Yeager**, and M.R. Langemeier. "Agricultural Productivity at the National, State, and Farm Level." Selected paper for *2011 Risk & Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Law, J., **J. Fewell**, and J.S. Bergtold. "Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstock Choice Survey." Presented at 16<sup>th</sup> Annual K-State Research Forum, Undergraduate Oral Presentation Session, Manhattan, KS, April 20, 2011.

- **Lindbloom, M.**, W. Moon, and I. Altman. "Is Motivation Necessary for Maintaining Dietary Health?" Presented at *Missouri Valley Economics Association Meeting*, Kansas City, MO, October 2011.
- Nejadhashemi, A.P., C.M. Smith, J.R. Williams, K.R. Mankin, and B.B. Golden. "An Analysis of Sedimentation Reduction Strategies for Tuttle Creek Lake: 2008-2011 Final Progress Report." Research report for *Kansas Water Resources Research Institute*, May 2011.
- **Parman, B.** and R. Michalasky. "Economic Feasibility of Solar Thermochemical Processing: Anhydrous Ammonia." *Bioenergy Symposium*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, April 27-28, 2011.
- **Parman, B.,** V. Amanor-Boadu, and P. Pfromm. "3rd Generation Biofuels and the Food vs. Fuel Debate: A Systems Perspective." 7th Annual International Conference on Environmental, Cultural, Economic, and Social Sustainability, Hamilton, New Zealand, January 2011.
- **Pozo, V.,** G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "How Choice Experiment Design Affects Estimated Valuation of Use of Gestation Crates." Presented at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- **Schumacher, T.**, T.C. Schroeder, and G.T. Tonsor. "Value of Preconditioned Certified Health Programs to Feedlots." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3017, August 2011.
- Schurle, B.W., C.A. Wilson, and **H. Remaury**. "Asset Bubbles and Land Values." 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011..
- **Smith, C.M.**, J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, B.B. Golden, and K.R. Mankin. "From Dust Bowl to Mud Bowl: Economics of Reservoir Sedimentation." Poster presented at *Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Conference*, Boulder, CO, July11-14, 2011.
- Smith, C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, B.B. Golden, and K.R. Mankin. "Economics of Nutrient and Sediment Reduction Strategies for Tuttle Creek Lake." Presented at *Water and the Future of Kansas Conference*, Topeka, KS, September 30, 2011.
- **Smith, C.M.** and J.R. Williams. "An Analysis of Alternative Soil, Nutrient, and Water Management Strategies." Presented at *USDA-ERS*, Washington, DC, March 17, 2011.

- **Thompson, A.** and R.O. Burton, Jr. "Demographics and Recruitment: Why Do Midwestern Students Major in Agriculture?" Presented in a Teaching, Learning, & Communications Track Session, Agricultural and Resource Economics: Student Perceptions and Choice of Major, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Thompson, A.** and **K. Yamaura.** "Analysis of Tourism Demand Model across European Source Countries." Selected paper at *Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference*, Detroit, MI, June 8-10, 2011.
- Williams, J.R., **M.J. Pachta**, J.S. Bergtold, K.L. Roozeboom, M. Claassen, and R.V. Llewelyn. "Risk Analysis of Tillage and Crop Rotation Alternatives with Winter Wheat." Presented at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- **Yamaura, K.** "Estimating the Effect of Green Tea Trade in the U.S." Selected paper at 16<sup>th</sup> Annual K-State Research Forum, Agricultural Sciences Oral Session, Manhattan, KS, April 20, 2011.
- Yamaura, K. "The Preferential Trade Agreements in U.S. Green Tea Trade." Invited paper at *International Trade, Investment, and Economic Growth Seminar*, Keio University, Japan, June 9, 2011.
- **Yamaura, K.** and A.M. Featherstone. "How Market Power Changes in Monopoly: Using Lau's Hessian Identities." Selected Paper at 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Yamaura, K.** and T. Xia. "World Markets of Vertically Differentiated Agricultural Commodities: A Case of Soybean Markets." Selected paper at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24- 26, 2011.
- **Yeager, E.A.** and M.R. Langemeier. "Productivity Divergence Across Kansas Farms." Poster presented at 16<sup>th</sup> Annual K-State Research Forum, Agricultural Sciences Oral Session, Manhattan, KS, April 20, 2011.
- **Yeager, E.A.** and A.M. Featherstone. "Impact of Changes in Energy Input Prices on Ethanol Importation and Prices." Selected Paper for *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24- 26, 2011.
- **Zheng, Y.**, H.H. Peterson, and X. Li. "In Pursuit of Safe Foods: Chinese Preferences for Soybean Attributes in Soymilk." Selected Paper at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.

- **Zheng, Y.,** X. Li, and H.H. Peterson. "Consumer Preferences for Attributes of Organic Processed Foods: The Case of Soymilk in the United States." Selected Poster at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Zimmerman, L.** "Small Details, Big Premiums." *Drover's Journal*, August 2011:13-20.
- **Zimmerman, L.**, and T.C. Schroeder. "Defining and Quantifying Certified Angus Beef® Brand Consumer Demand." Report prepared for *Certified Angus Beef*®, June 2011.

#### GRADUATE STUDENTS AWARDS, HONORS & LEADERSHIP

- **Boussios, David.** Member of First Place Case Study Team at *International Food & Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) Case Study Competition*, Frankfurt, Germany, June 2011.
- **Brewer, Brady.** Member of First Place Case Study Team at *International Food & Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) Case Study Competition*, Frankfurt, Germany, June 2011.
- **Brewer, Brady.** Member of Second Place Case Study Team at Agricultural & Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Graduate Student Case Study Competition, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Brewer, Brady. Loren & Phyllis Harris Scholarship, 2011.
- **Brewer, Brady.** Timothy R. Donoghue Scholarship, 2011.
- **Canales, Elizabeth.** Member of Fourth Place Case Study Team at Agricultural & Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Graduate Student Case Study Competition, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Canales, Elizabeth. Math Review Instructor, Department of Agricultural Economics, 2011.
- **Contreras, Sandra.** Student Scholarship Program MidWest SAS Users Group, Kansas City, KS, September 2011.
- **Fewell, Jason.** 2<sup>nd</sup> Place, Agricultural Sciences Division Oral Presentations, 16<sup>th</sup> Annual K-State Research Forum, April 2011.
- Fewell, Jason. 2<sup>nd</sup> Place, KSU Bioenergy Symposium Student Poster Session, April 2011.

Fewell, Jason. NSF Integrative Graduate Education and Research Traineeship Fellowship.

Fewell, Jason. Timothy R. Donoghue Scholarship, 2011.

**Fewell, Jason.** Vice President, Graduate Students in Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, 2011.

**Fewell, Jason.** Western Agricultural Economics Association Graduate Student Travel Scholarship, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 2011.

**Herrington, Matthew.** Tim Lim Graduate Scholarship, 2011.

**Jaen-Celada, Jaeljattin.** Member of First Place Case Study Team at *International Food & Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) Case Study Competition*, Frankfurt, Germany, June 2011.

**Johnson, Jessica.** Member of First Place Case Study Team at *International Food & Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) Case Study Competition*, Frankfurt, Germany, June 2011.

**Johnson, Jessica.** Sigma Alpha Educational Foundation Scholarship, Weld County Cattle Women's Scholarship, and Weld County 4-H Foundation/Martin Produce Scholarship, 2011.

**Lauer, Brian.** Member of Second Place Case Study Team at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Graduate Student Case Study Competition, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

**Lindbloom, Michael.** NSF IGERT Fellowship, 2011.

**Lindbloom, Michael.** Emeritus Scholarship, 2011.

Lowe, Caitlin. Timothy R. Donoghue Scholarship, 2011.

**Lynes, Melissa.** Timothy R. Donoghue Scholarship, 2011.

Lynes, Melissa. Tim Lim Graduate Scholarship, 2011.

Lynes, Melissa. USDA National Needs Fellowship, 2011.

**Menefee, Daja.** Emeritus Faculty and Friends Scholarship, 2011.

- **Morris, Cooper.** Member of First Place Case Study Team at *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association (IFAMA) Case Study Competition*, Frankfurt, Germany, June 2011.
- **Morris, Cooper.** Member of Second Place Case Study Team at the Agricultural & Applied Economics Association (AAEA) Graduate Student Case Study Competition, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Parman, Bryon.** Timothy R. Donoghue Scholarship, 2011.
- **Schulz, Lee.** Young Professional and Graduate Student Travel Scholarship, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Silva, Jena.** Gamma Sigma Delta Award for Best MS Thesis of 2010, College of Agriculture, Kansas State University, awarded April 2011.
- **Smith, Craig.** Graduate Research Assistant of the Year, Golden Key International Honor Society of Kansas State University, awarded May 2011.
- **Yamaura, Koichi.** Young Professional and Graduate Student Travel Grant, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- **Yeager, Elizabeth.** Richard Elmore Brown Outstanding Graduate Student Teaching Award, College of Agriculture, Kansas State University, awarded April 2011.
- **Yeager, Elizabeth.** President, Graduate Students in Agricultural Economics (KSU), 2011.

#### AG MANAGER PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V., and K.L. Ross. "Industry Situation Report Animal Feed Manufacturing." Posted to www.AgManager.info July 8, 2011.
- Amanor-Boadu, V. "Near-Term Economic Outlook: Agri-Food Business Leaders' Perspectives." Posted to www.AgManager.info October 4, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Buy the More Expensive Revenue Protection and Sell Off Part of the Coverage." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> January 7, 2011.

- Barnaby, G.A. "RMA's Volatility Factor Calculation Methodology." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> February 4, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Bloomberg Interview Seen by 1 Farmer." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> February 10, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farmers Who Cancel Their Revenue Coverage Will Only Save 2 Cents!" Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> February 10, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Last Chance for Wichita Marketing-Risk Workshop." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> February 22, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Taking Advantage of Low Cost Options in Crop Insurance is a Focus of Wyoming Marketing-Risk Workshop." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> February 28, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Price Volatility Creates New Opportunities as Evaluated in a New KSU Webinar." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 1 and 4, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Webinar Will Explain Why a 2 Cent Option Could Pay More than a Dollar! Or Why it May Take 50 Years for Your Insurance Company to Earn Back the Option Indemnities." Posted to www.AgManager.info March 8, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "One More Last Chance for a 2011 Marketing-Risk Workshop." Posted to www.AgManager.info March 9, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Is it Possible for the Premium to Exceed the Maximum Crop Insurance Payment?" Posted to www.AgManager.info March 9, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Last Call for Crop Insurance Webinar." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 10, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Webinar Recording and Paper." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 11, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Selling Covered Put Options." Posted to www.AgManager.info March 14, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Selling Covered Puts on Soybeans." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 17, 2011.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Student Checking on Dad's Crop Insurance." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 17, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Conspiracy or is USDA just Betting on Summer Rains?" Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> March 28, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Replace Loan and Cover Put Sales with a Disappearing Deductible in RP." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> April 19, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Estimates for 2010 & 2011 Wheat ACRE Payments." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 17, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Estimates for 2010 & 2011 Corn ACRE Payments." Posted to www.AgManager.info May 19, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Revised Estimates for 2010 & 2011 ACRE Payments." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 24, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Revised Estimates for 2010 & 2011 Soybean and Grain Sorghum ACRE Payments." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 25, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Prevented Planting Decision is Really Complicated." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 27, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Overstated Late Planting Reduction." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> June 1, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Decisions on Winter Wheat: A K-State Webinar." Posted to www.AgManager.info August 30, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Floods in the Northern and Drought in the Southern Plains with No SURE Coverage Next Year: A K-State Webinar." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> September 6, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Webinar Recording Available and Question from the Webinar." Posted to www.AgManager.info September 8, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Follow Up ARRM." Posted to www.AgManager.info September 30, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Would Higher Prices Help the ARRM Program for Wheat?" Posted to www.AgManager.info October 10, 2011.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Failed Acres Has a Big Impact on ARRM for Wheat." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 13, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Coverage on Land with Over-Pumped Wells." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 18, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Why is the Farm Bill So Complicated?" Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>
  October 20, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Ignoring Underwriting Increases Costs for Commodity Programs." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 24, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Bill Proposals Continue to Flow from Washington." Posted to www.AgManager.info October 28, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Bill Points for NAWG Meeting & 4-State Crop Ins. Seminars." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 29, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Do Administrative Costs Count in the Farm Bill?" Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> November 16, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Is Crop Insurance Worth the Increased Premiums?" Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> November 17, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Sustainability of Large Payments by ACRE." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>
  December 1, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Understanding Loss of Funds in Margin Accounts." Posted to www.AgManager.info December 16, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Taylor. "2011 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level." Posted to www.AgManager.info October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Futures-Based Price Forecasts for Diesel Prices." White paper updated on a monthly basis posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Government Program Payments and Non-Agricultural Returns Affect Land Values." *AM-KCD-2011.17* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2010 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.8* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2009 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.9* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2008 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.10* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2007 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.11* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2006 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.12* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2005 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.13* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "2004 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.14* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M.R. Taylor. "2003 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.15* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M.R. Taylor. "2002 Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level -- Revised." *AM-KCD-2011.16* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Factors Impacting Dairy Profitability: An Analysis of Kansas Farm Management Association Dairy Enterprise Data." *AM-KCD-2011.6* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., R.V. Llewelyn, and T.L. Kastens. "Evaluating Baler Ownership with the OwnBaler Spreadsheet." *AM-KCD-2011.5* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., R.V. Llewelyn, and T.L. Kastens. "Evaluating Tractor Ownership with the OwnTractor Spreadsheet." *AM-KCD-2011.4* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., C.H. Morris, and T.L. Kastens. "Management Factors: What is Important, Prices, Yields, Costs, or Technology Adoption?" *AM-KCD-2011.3* posted to www.AgManager.info June 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Differences Between High, Medium, and Low Profit Producers: An Analysis of 2006-2010 Kansas Farm Management Association Cow-Calf Enterprise." *AM-KCD-2011.2* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> June 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Historical Custom Rates in Kansas & Projections for 2011." *AM-KCD-2011.1* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> January 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Projected Pasture Rental Rates for 2011." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>
  January 2011.
- Dumler, T.J. "Impact of Direct Payments in Kansas." Posted to www.AgManager.info...
- Dumler, T.J. "Projected ACRE Payments and Benchmarks for Kansas." Posted to www.AgManager.info.
- Dumler, T.J. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Frequently Asked Questions: Crop Leases in Kansas." *AM-TJD-2011.1* posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 2011.
- Dumler, T.J. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Frequently Asked Questions: Pasture Leases in Kansas." *AM-TJD-2011.2* posted to www.AgManager.info October 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. and M.R. Langemeier. "Credit Quality of Kansas Farms." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Golden, B.B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> April 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. and M.R. Langemeier. "Executive Summary: 2010 Profitlink Analysis." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. and M.R. Langemeier. "2010 Annual Profitlink Summary." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. and M.R. Langemeier. "2010 Enterprise Profitcenter Summary." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> May 2011.
- Kastens, T.L. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Valuing and Buying U.S. Farm Land with a Consideration of Non-Ag Features." *AM-KCD-2011.18* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Lambert, D.K., E.A. Yeager, and M.R. Langemeier. "Agricultural Productivity at the National, State, and Farm Level." Posted to www.AgManager.info.

- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Performance and Farm Size." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Performance and Farm Type." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Langemeier, M.R. and C. Deblitz. "International Benchmarking of Beef Production." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Newsletters." Monthly newsletter for special USDA Quarterly Stocks or Crop Acreage reports. Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Radio Programs." Posted to www.AgManager.info.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Radio Program Supporting Written Reports." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook You-tube Presentations." Posted to www.AgManager.info.
- O'Brien, D.M. "K-State MS Powerpoint Presentations." Posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- Pendell, D.L, G.T. Tonsor, G.W. Brester, K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.C. Schroeder. "Economic Impacts of Evolving Red Meat Export Market Access Requirements for Traceability of Livestock and Meat." *AM-GTT-2011.2* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> August 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. and E. Sieverkropp. "The Impacts of Policy and Macroeconomic Conditions on Horse Markets." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> December 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Connecting Livestock Producers with Recent Economic Research (CLPER)." Volume 2: Issue 1-January; Issue 2-April; Issue 3-July; Issue 4-October 2011. Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Value of Gain: Current Situation and Overview of Available Decision Tools." *AM-GTT-2011.5* posted to <a href="www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a> September 2011.
- Schurle, B.W. "Transition Planning, Financial Management, and Asset Bubbles." Posted to <a href="https://www.AgManager.info">www.AgManager.info</a>.

#### **BOOKS and CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

- Barkley, A.P. Electronic edition, iBook edition, "The Economics of Kansas Agriculture." Lulu, ISBN 978-1-257-99407-6, ©2011, English. EPUB. Available on iTunes and Nook.
- Anand, M., D.W. Archer, J.S. Bergtold, and E. Canales. "Balancing Feedstock Economics and Ecosystem Services." In: Sustainable Feedstocks for Advanced Biofuels: Sustainable Alternative Fuel Feedstock Opportunities Challenges and Roadmaps for Six U.S. Regions. R. Braun, D. Karlen, and D. Johnson (eds.). Ankeny, IA: Soil Water Conservation Society, 2011.
- Peterson, J.M., and C.M. Smith. "Water Quality Markets: Institutional Design and Performance." In *Aquanomics: Water Markets and the Environment*, D. Gardner and R. Simmons (eds), The Independent Institute, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Demand for Meat Quality Attributes." Chapter 32 in *Oxford Handbook on the Economics of Food Consumption and Policy*, J. Lusk, J. Roosen, J. Shogren (eds), Oxford University Press, Published by Elsevier, 2011.

#### DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES

- Albright, Kay. "The Feasibility of Retained Ownership Strategies for Cow-Calf Producers." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Amick, Abby. "Improving Community Connection to Its Youth: The Case of Wabaunsee County." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Anderson, Shonda. "Preference of U.S., E.U, Honduran and Chinese Undergraduates for Cloning." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Ausloos, Pete. "Make or Buy Analysis for Cooked Sausage Products." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Bally, Cortney. "Commodity Pork Price Forecasting for Hormel Fresh Pork Sales Team." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Cigainero, Brian. "Marketing Georgia-Grown, Forage-Fed Beef." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Ehmke, Tanner. "Establishing Price and Profit at Ehmke Seed." MAB Thesis, 2011.

- Engelmann, Josh. "Dairy Price Risk Management Analysis." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Flavin, Adam. "VSR Performance in the Chicago Wheat Futures Contract." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Frey, Debra. "Child Mortality: The Impacts of Food Safety and Tertiary Education." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Geiger, Audra. "Analysis of Raw Potato Sorting Technology on a Potato Chip Line." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Haas, Nikolas. "Optimizing Wheat Blends for Customer Value Creation: A Special Case of Solvent Retention Capacity." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Harmon, Jacob. "Effects of Inflation and Interest Rates on Land Pricing." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Heiman, Travis. "Analysis of a Cooperative Dairy Producer Risk Management Program." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Jaen-Celada, Jaeljattin. "Estimating the Returns to Research and Development from New Uses of Sorghum in El Salvador and Nicaragua." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Johnson, Jessica. "Determinants of Wheat Trade, 1999-2008." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Jones, Ashley. "An Analysis of Stochastic Maize Production Functions in Kenya." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Maddy, Lucas. "Cover Crop Profitability and Viability." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Mog, David. "An Analysis of Factors Influencing Wheat Flour Yield." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Monoson, Ted. "Implications of a Renewable Fuels Standard." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Oium-Zube, Teresa. "Value Optimization of Sow By-Products through New Business Development." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Remaury, Hugo. "Economic Viability of Carbon Sequestration as a Payment for Ecosystem Service: Empirical Study in Ghana Using a Minimum Data Model." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Roe, Janell. "Review and Analysis of the 2008 National Stocker Survey." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Schulte, Kristen. "Dairy Profit Projection Model for the Southern High Plains Region." M.S. Thesis 2011.

- Schumacher, Tucker. "What is the Value of a Health Verified Program?" MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Smith, Benjamin Q. "Factors Affecting the Annual Unit Sales Volume of Combines in the United States." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Smith, Craig. "An Analysis of Alternative Soil, Nutrient, and Water Management Strategies." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2011.
- Smith, Nate. "Strategy for De-Commoditizing a Commodity: Focusing on Replacement Filters." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Whorton, Carly. "Consumers' Perceptions and Preferences for Sustainably-Produced Food: The Case of Organic, Local, and Small Farm." M.S. Thesis, 2011.
- Wisner, Michael. "Competitive Factors Affecting the Expansion of Greenfield Elevator Sites." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Wittman, Cori. "From Rice Fields to Red Light Districts: An Economic Examination of Factors Motivating Employment in Thailand's Sex Industry." MAB Thesis, 2011.
- Yeager, Elizabeth. "Impact of Risk on Cost and Revenue Efficiencies." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2011.
- Zheng, Yue (Jessie). "Valuation of Country-of-Origin of Organic Processed Food: A Comparative Study of Consumer Demand for Soymilk in the U.S. and China." M.S. Thesis, 2011.

## EXTENSION FACT SHEETS, LEAFLETS, AND HANDBOOKS

- Galinato, S.P., D. Granatstein, and M.R. Taylor. "2010 Cost Estimates of Establishing and Producing Organic Apples in Washington." Washington State University Extension Fact Sheet, FS041E, 2011.
- Galinato, G.I., S.P. Galinato, H.H. Chouinard, M.R. Taylor, and P.R. Wandschneider. "Agritourism in Washington State: An Industry Profile." Washington State University Extension Manual EM040E, 2011.
- Holman, J., T.J. Dumler, et al. "Kansas Switchgrass Production Handbook." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service MF-3018.

- Pendell, D.L., G.T. Tonsor, G.W. Brester, K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.C. Schroeder. "Economic Impacts of Evolving Red Meat Export Market Access Requirements for Traceability of Livestock and Meat." Kansas State University, AM-GT-2011.2, September 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Cattle Identification and Traceability: Implications for United States Beef Exports." Kansas State University, AM-GT-2011.3, September 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Value of Gain: Current Situation and Overview of Available Decision Tools." Kansas State University, AM-GT-2011.5, September 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Evaluating Cattle Cycles: Changes Over Time and Implications." Kansas State University, AM-GT-2011.4, August 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and C.A. Wolf. "Mandatory Labeling of Animal Welfare Attributes: Public Support and Considerations for Policymakers." Kansas State University, AM-GT-2011.1, July 2011.

#### **EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Crop Share Rental Arrangements for Your Farm." North Central Farm Management Extension Committee NCFMEC-02, December 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. "Farm Account Books." Kansas State University Cooperative Extension Service, 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. "Family Account Books." Kansas State University Cooperative Extension Service, 2011.
- Holman, J., T.J. Dumler, S. Maxwell, B. Olson, T. Roberts, A. Schlegel, and C. Thompson. "Volunteer Corn in Fallow." SRL-141, 2011.
- Johnson, S. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Feed Cost Largest Expense in Custom Calving." *Beef Tips*, also accompanying Excel spreadsheet, November 2011.
- Mashie, E. and J.C. Leatherman. "Marshall County Health Data and Information." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Mashie, E., E. Mollohan, and J.C. Leatherman. "Marshall County Health Services Directory." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.

- Mashie, E. and J.C. Leatherman. "Cheyenne County Health Data and Information." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Mashie, E., E. Mollohan, and J.C. Leatherman. "Cheyenne County Health Services Directory." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Mollohan, E., E. Mashie, and J.C. Leatherman. "Marshall County Health Care Telephone Survey." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Mollohan, E., E. Mashie, and J.C. Leatherman. "Cheyenne County Health Care Telephone Survey." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Patry, J., K. Morris, and J.C. Leatherman. "The Importance of the Health Care Sector to the Economy of Marshall County." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Patry, J., K. Morris, and J.C. Leatherman. "The Importance of the Health Care Sector to the Economy of Cheyenne County." Available at: http://www.krhw.net/.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Connecting Livestock Producers with Recent Economic Research (CLPER)." Feedstuffs partner; www.AgManager.info and Feedstuffs 2011, Volume 2: Issue 1-January; Issue 2-April; Issue 3-July; Issue 4-October.
- Tonsor, G.T. In The Cattle Markets (Sept. 26, Nov. 7, and Dec. 5, 2011).

#### FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES

- Anderson, S., C. Bieroth, G. Tucker, and T.C. Schroeder. "Chinese Beef Consumption Trends: Implications for Future Trading Partners." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3000.
- Barnaby, G.A. "GRIP and GRP Crop Insurance." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2698.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Yield Protection Crop Insurance." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2956.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Protection." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2976.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M.J. Brouk, J.F. Smith, J.P. Harner III. "Raising Dairy Herd Replacements." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-399.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Langemeier. "Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-592.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Langemeier. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-593.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Langemeier. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-600.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Langemeier. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1007.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Langemeier. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1008.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M.R. Langemeier, and S. Johnson. "Beef Cow-Calf Enterprise." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-266.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M.R. Langemeier, and S. Johnson. "Raising Beef Replacement Heifers." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2566.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, T.J. Dumler, and G.T. Tonsor. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1013.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D.H. Rogers. "Irrigation Capital Requirements and Energy Costs." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service MF-836.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M.J. Brouk, J.P. Harner III. "Dairy Enterprise 100 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-272.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M.J. Brouk, J.P. Harner III. "Dairy Enterprise 600 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2441.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M.J. Brouk, J.P. Harner III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2442.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M.J. Brouk, J.P. Harner III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (DryLot)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2540.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Taylor. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1100.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Finish Swine Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-292.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Feeder Pig Nursery Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2151.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Swine Finishing Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2152.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Weaned Pig Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2153.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Wean-to-Finish Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2757.
- Dumler, T.J., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and M.R. Langemeier. "Winter Wheat Grazing." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1009.

- Dumler, T.J. and T.L. Kastens. "Government Program Payments for Crop Cost-Return Budgets." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2236.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-582.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-583.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-584.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-585.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Soybeans Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-586.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-589.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Sunflowers Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-800.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Sunflower Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-887.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-903.

- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-904.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Cane Hay Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-997.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-998.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Dry Edible Beans Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-999.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2150.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2366.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2367.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2565.
- Dumler, T.J., D.M. O'Brien, B.L.S. Olson, and K.L. Martin. "Center Pivot Irrigated Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2567.
- Dumler, T.J. and D. Shoup. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-363.
- Dumler, T.J. and D. Shoup. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-992.

- Dumler, T.J. and D. Shoup. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-993.
- Dumler, T.J., and D. Shoup. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-994.
- Dumler, T.J., and D. Shoup. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-995.
- Dumler, T.J., and D. Shoup. "Double-Crop Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2537.
- Dumler, T.J., and D. Shoup. "Brome Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2143.
- Dumler, T.J., and D. Shoup. "Fescue Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2146.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-574.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-575.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-648.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2156.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2157.

- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Canola Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2421.
- Dumler, T.J., and B.D. Lubben. "The 2008 Farm Bill and Commodity Programs." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2568.
- Dumler, T.J., D. Shoup and K.L. Martin. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-939.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Ratios Used in Financial Management." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-270.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-275.
- Langemeier, M.R. "How Much Debt Can a Farm Carry?" Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-288.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Balance Sheet A Financial Management Tool." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-291.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Income Statement A Financial Management Tool." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-294.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Interpretation and Use of the Amortization Table." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-489.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Income and Financial Trends for Kansas Farms." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-801.
- Langemeier, M.R. "An Integrated Financial Management Package." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-905.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Whole Farm, Profit Objective Pricing." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1101.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Computation of Deferred Tax Liability An Example." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2358.

- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-570.
- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-571.
- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-572.
- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-573.
- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2364.
- O'Brien, D.M. and S.R. Duncan. "Double Crop Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2145.
- O'Brien, D.M, S.R. Duncan, and K.L. Martin. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2160.
- O'Brien, D.M., S.R. Duncan, and B.L.S. Olson. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2159.
- O'Brien, D.M., S.R. Duncan, and B.L.S. Olson. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2161.
- O'Brien, D.M., S.R. Duncan, and B.L.S. Olson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2600.
- O'Brien, D.M., S.R. Duncan, and B.L.S. Olson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2601.

- O'Brien, D.M., S.R. Duncan, and B.L.S. Olson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2602.
- O'Brien, D.M., B.L.S. Olson, and S.R. Duncan. "Oil-Type Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in North Central & Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2144.
- O'Brien, D.M., B.L.S. Olson, and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2158.
- Schumacher, T., T.C. Schroeder, and G.T. Tonsor. "Value of Preconditioned Certified Health Programs to Feedlots." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3017.
- Tonsor, G.T., J.R.V. Franken, and J.L. Parcell. "Impact of Mandatory Price Reporting on Hog Market Integration." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3019.

### FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTERS

Langemeier, M.R. and K.L. Herbel. "Kansas Farm Management Association Monthly Newsletter." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, 2011.

### FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

- Herbel, K.L. "Annual KFMA Executive Summary Report." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. "2011 Annual ProfitLink Summary." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. "Annual Whole-Farm Analysis Summaries." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2011.

Herbel, K.L. "Annual Enterprise Analysis Summaries." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2011.

#### JOURNAL ARTICLES

- Babcock, M.W. and J.C. Leatherman. "Methodology for Measuring Output, Value Added, and Employment Impacts of State Highway and Bridge Construction Projects." *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum*: 50(2011): 37-53.
- Barkley, A.P. "Academic Coaching for Enhanced Learning." *NACTA Journal* 55(March 2011)1:76-81.
- Barkley, A.P., L.L. Nalley, and P.V. Garay. "Analisis de Bienestar de Los 'Shocks de Precios de Los Commodities' en Los Mercaados de Maiz y Trigo en Mexico," or "Global Food Price Shocks Impact on Wheat Producers and Consumers in Mexico: A Welfare Analysis." *Revista Mexicana de Agronegocios*, (July-December 2011)29:646-659.
- Briggeman, B.C., and J.L. Lusk. "Preferences for Fairness and Equity in the Food System." European Review of Agricultural Economics 38(2011):1-29.
- Briggeman, B.C. "The Role of Debt in Farmland Ownership." *Choices*, Second Quarter, 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "The Importance of Off-Farm Income to Servicing Farm Debt." *Economic Review*, First Quarter 2011: 63-82.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Farm Balance Sheets: The Hidden Risk of Non-real Estate Debt." *Main Street Economist*, Issue 2, 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. and F.B. Norwood. "Employer Assessment of the College Graduate: What Advisors Need to Know." *Journal of Natural Resources and Life Sciences Education* 40(2011):19-28.
- Bruce, A.S., J.M. Bruce, B.W. Schurle, J. Zereyesus, and R. James. "Implications of Neuroscience Developments for Teaching Agricultural Economics/Agribusiness." *North American Colleges & Teachers of Agriculture Journal* 55(2011)3:49-53.
- Cader, H.A. and J.C. Leatherman. "Entrepreneurship in Technological Regimes in Metro and Non-Metro Areas." *International Journal of Foresight and Innovation Policy*: 7(2011)1/2/3:114-128.

- Cader, H.A. and J.C. Leatherman. "Small Business Survival and Sample Selection Bias." *Small Business Economics: An International Journal* (2011)37: 155-165.
- Chacon-Cascante, A. and A.M. Featherstone. "On the Relationship between Openness to Trade and Efficiency Levels in Low Income Countries: Evidence from the Latin American and the Caribbean Countries." *International Research Journal of Finance and Economics* 74(2011):169-87.
- Chaudhuri, M., G.T. Tonsor, and H.C. Peterson. "Factor Demand Analysis for Ethanol in the U.S. Refinery Industry." *The B.E. Journal of Economic Analysis & Policy*. 11(2011)1: (Topics) Article 21.
- Coffey, B.K., T.C. Schroeder, and T. Marsh. "Disaggregated Household Meat Demand with Censored Data." *Applied Economics* 43(July 2011)18:2343-2363.
- Dalton, T.J., N.K. Lilja, N. Johnson, and R. Howeler. "Farmer Participatory Research and Soil Conservation in Southeast Asian Cassava Systems." *World Development* 39(2011)12: 2176-2186.
- Dentoni, D., G.T. Tonsor, R. Calantone, and C. Peterson. "Animal Welfare Practices along the Food Chain: How Does Negative and Positive Information Affect Consumers?" *Journal of Food Products Marketing* 17(2011):279-302.
- Detre, J.D., M.A. Gunderson, C.A. Wilson, and B.C. Briggeman. "Ag Lending: The Next Generation." *Agricultural Finance Review* 71(2011)3:280-294.
- Franken, J.R., J.L. Parcell, and G.T. Tonsor. "Impact of Mandatory Price Reporting on Hog Market Integration." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 43(2011):229-241.
- Frasier-Pope, K., T.C. Schroeder, M.R. Langemeier, and K.L. Herbel. "Cow-Calf Producer Risk Preference Impacts on Retained Ownership Strategies." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 43(November 2011):497-513.
- Henderson, J. and B.C. Briggeman. "Interest Rates and Farmland Values." *Main Street Economist*, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Issue 1(2011):1-7.
- Johnson, J., P. Johnson, B. Guerrero, J. Weinheimer, S. Amosson, B.B. Golden, and E. Wheeler-Cook. "Groundwater Policy Research: Collaboration with Groundwater Conservation Districts in Texas." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 43(2011)3: 345-356.

- Jouault, A. and A.M. Featherstone. "Determining the Probability of Default of Agricultural Loans in a French Bank." *Journal of Applied Finance and Banking* 1(June 2011):1-30.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Performance Configurations." *International Journal of Agricultural Management* 1(July 2011):40-42.
- Lewis, K.E. and G.T. Tonsor. "The Impact of Ethanol Production on Spatial Grain Market Relationships." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*. 14(2011):201-214.
- Luster, T. and A.P. Barkley. "The Economic Determinants of the Number of Minority Farmers in the Southeast Region of the United States, 1969-1997." *The Review of Black Political Economy* 38(March 2011)1:83-101.
- Mafuru, J.M., D.W. Norman, and M.R. Langemeier. "Ex-Ante Adoption Analysis for Improved Sorghum Varieties in the Lake Zone Tanzania." *Journal of Agricultural Science and Technology B* 1(Number 5B, 2011):663-668.
- Massey, C., K.C. Dhuyvetter, R.V. Llewelyn, and D.A. Blasi. "Castration and Morbidity and Their Effects on Performance, Carcass Quality, and Price Differentials for Bulls and Steers." *The Professional Animal Scientist* 27(2011):19-28.
- Mugera, A.W. and M.R. Langemeier. "Does Farm Size and Specialization Matter for Productive Efficiency?" *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 43(November 2011):515-528.
- Mulik, K. and J.M. Crespi. "Geographical Indications and the Trade Related Intellectual Property Rights Agreement (TRIPS): A Case Study of Basmati Rice Exports." *Journal of Agricultural & Food Industrial Organization* 9(2011):1-19.
- Odeh, O.O., P. Koduru, A.M. Featherstone, S. Das, and S.M. Welch. "A Multi-Objective Approach for the Prediction of Loan Defaults Expert Systems with Applications." *Expert Systems with Applications* 38(2011):8850-8857.
- Parman, B., V. Amanor-Boadu, P. Pfromm, and R. Michalsky. "Third Generation Biofuels and the Food v. Fuel Debate: A Systems Perspective." *The International Journal of Environmental, Cultural, Economic and Social Sustainability* 7(2011):287-300.
- Peterson, H.H. and X. Li. "Consumer Preferences for Product Origin & Processing Scale: The Case of Organic Baby Foods." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 93(2011)2: 590-603, doi: 10.1093/ajae/aaq153.

- Pfromm, P.H., V. Amanor-Boadu, and R. Nelson. "Sustainability of Algae Derived Biodiesel: A Mass Balance Approach." *Bioresource Technology* 102 (2011)2:1185-1193.
- Pope, K.F., T.C. Schroeder, M.R. Langemeier, and K.L. Herbel. "Cow-Calf Producer Risk Preference Impacts on Retained Ownership Strategies." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 43(November 2011)4:497-513.
- Schroeder, T.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Economic Impacts of Zilmax Adoption in Cattle Feeding." Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 36(2011):521-535.
- Schulz, L., T.C. Schroeder, and C.E. Ward. "Trade-Related Policy and Canadian-U.S. Fed Cattle Transactions Basis." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 36(August 2011)2:313-325.
- Serra, T., B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Risk Behaviour in the Presence of Government Programs." *Journal of Econometrics* 162(May 2011):18-24.
- Teisl, M., M.W. Anderson, C. Noblet, G.K. Criner, J. Rubin, and T.J. Dalton. "Are Environmental Professors Unbalanced? Evidence from the Field." *Journal of Environmental Education* 42(2011)2: 67-83.
- Tonsor, G.T. and C.A. Wolf. "Effect of Video Information on Consumers: Case of Milk Production Attributes." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 94(2011):503-508.
- Tonsor, G.T. and R. Shupp. "Cheap Talk Scripts: Effectiveness in Online Choice Experiments and Private Good, Niche Market Assessments." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 93(2011):1015-1031.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Consumer Inferences of Food Safety and Quality." *European Review of Agricultural Economics* 38(2011):213-235.
- Tonsor, G.T. and C.A. Wolf. "On Mandatory Labeling of Animal Welfare Attributes." *Food Policy* 36(2011):430-437.
- Tonsor, G.T. and N. Olynk. "Impacts of Animal Well-Being and Welfare Media on Meat Demand." *Journal of Agricultural Economics* 62(2011):59-72.
- Tonsor, G.T. and T.C. Schroeder. "Multivariate Forecasting of a Commodity Portfolio: Application to Cattle Feeding Margins and Risk." *Applied Economics* 43(2011)11:1329-1339.

- Williams, J.R., M.J. Pachta, M. Claassen, K.L. Roozeboom, and R.V. Llewelyn. "Wheat Stubble To Burn or Not to Burn: An Economic Analysis." *Western Economics Forum* 10(Spring 2011)1.
- Wolf, C., G.T. Tonsor, and N.J. Olynk. "Understanding US Consumer Demand for Milk Production Attributes." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 36(2011):326-342.
- Yeager, E.A. and M.R. Langemeier. "Productivity Divergence across Kansas Farms." Agricultural and Resource Economics Review 40(August 2011):282-292.
- Yeager, E.A. and A.M. Featherstone. "Impact of Changes in Energy Input Prices on Ethanol Importation and Prices." *Journal of Agribusiness* 29(2011):2011.
- Yoo, J., S. Alavi, P. Vadlani, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Thermo-Mechanical Extrusion Pretreatment for Conversion of Soybean Hulls to Fermentable Sugars." *Bioresource Technology* 102(2011):7583-7590.

# **OTHER ARTICLES**

- Brewer, B.E., C.A. Wilson, and A.M. Featherstone. "Single Versus Multiple Banking Relationship Strategy Applied to Kansas Farms." *Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition*, presented at NC-1177 meeting, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Denver Branch, Denver, CO, October 4, 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C., and M. Akers. "Survey of Tenth District Agricultural Credit Conditions First Quarter 2011." *Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City*, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., et al. "ePrys-risikobestuur deur middel van opsiestrategieë." Spreadsheet and newsletter pertaining to KSU-OptionsStrategies.xls in South Africa. (Not an author, but paper references, and is based on spreadsheet, by K.C. Dhuyvetter), February 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and B. Crosby. "Value of Gain in Summer Grass Programs." Posted on <a href="https://www.BeefBasis.com">www.BeefBasis.com</a> May 2011.
- Foltz, J. and C.A. Wilson. "Appropriate Use of Financial Leverage in Your Feed and Grain Business." *Feed and Grain* (February/March 2011):19-24.
- Wilson, C.A. and J. Foltz. "Making Decisions: Understanding and Sharpening Your Skills." *Feed and Grain* (August/September 2011):18-22.

### **POSTERS**

- Anderson, S. and J.A. Fox. "Preferences of US and EU Undergraduates for Cloning." Selected as one of 10 posters to represent K-State at *Capitol Graduate Research Summit*, Topeka, KS, February 17, 2011.
- Boussios, D. and A.P. Barkley. "Agricultural Producers' Acreage and Yield Responses Using Various Expectations." Presented at *Research and the Kansas State Graduate Student Poster Session*, Kansas State University, October 31, 2011.
- Fewell, J., J.S. Bergtold, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum for Biofuel: A Stated Choice Approach." Presented at *Kansas State University, Bioenergy Symposium: Mapping Sustainable Bioenergy Opportunities in the Central Great Plains Feedstock, Land Use, Markets and Socio-economic Aspects*, Manhattan, KS, April 27-28, 2011.
- Guerrero, B., S. Amosson, L. Almas, J. Johnson, P. Johnson, J. Surles, and B.B. Golden. "The Economic Impact of Ethanol on the Southern High Plains of Texas." Presented at *Southern Agricultural Economics Association Conference*, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Hendricks, N.P. and D.A. Sumner. "Spatially Explicit Estimates of Crop Rotation Responses." Selected Poster at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Smith C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, B.B. Golden, and K.R. Mankin. "From Dust Bowl to Mud Bowl: Economics of Reservoir Sedimentation." Presented at *Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Conference*, Boulder, CO, July 11-14, 2011.
- Smith C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, B.B. Golden, and K.R. Mankin. "From Dust Bowl to Mud Bowl: Economics of Reservoir Sedimentation." Presented at *Water and the Future of Kansas Conference*, Topeka, KS, September 30, 2011.
- Stickel, A., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.A. Houser, K.C. Olson, J.S. Drouillard, and D.A. Blasi. "Economic Analysis of Supplementing DDGS to Heavy Yearling Stocker Cattle while Grazing Late Season Forages." Presented at *Beef Stocker Conference*, Manhattan, KS, September 22, 2011.
- Yamaura, K. and T. Xia. "World Markets of Vertically Differentiated Agricultural Commodities: A Case of Soybean Markets." Selected poster, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

- Yamaura, K. and T. Xia. "World Markets of Vertically Differentiated Agricultural Commodities: A Case of Soybean Markets." Presented at 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Zakrzewicz, C., B.W. Brorsen, and B.C. Briggeman. "Comparison of Alternative Sources of Farmland Values." Presented at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Zheng, Y., X. Li, and H.H. Peterson. "Consumer Preferences for Attributes of Organic Processed Foods: The Case of Soymilk in the United States." Selected Poster at 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

# PRESENTED PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V. "The Value of Sustainability in Agribusiness and Agri-Food Firms." Selected paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Anand, M., P.A. Duffy, J.S. Bergtold, D. Bransby, and C. Shoemaker. "Contract Grazing on Winter Annuals: Risks and Returns for Cattle Owners." Selected paper, *Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Soybean Case Problem. Presented to RAM Workshops, Penn State University, Lewisburg, PA, January 10, 2011, and Leesport, PA, January 11, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Wheat Case Problem. Presented to Master Marketer Program, Texas A&M University, Waco, TX, January 27, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to Master Marketer Program, Texas A&M University, Waco, TX, January 27, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to *NW Farm Managers Association Annual Meeting*, Fargo, ND, February 2, 2011; United Farm Credit Service, Willmar, MN and Redwood Falls, MN, February 3, 2011.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to Stucky Becker Insurance Group, Newton, KS, February 15, 2011, and McPherson, KS, February 17, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to *Texas A&M Feed Grains Conference*, February 16, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Wheat Case Problem, presented to Sedgwick County, Wichita, KS, February 23, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Wheat Case Problem, presented to University of Wyoming, Pine Bluffs, WY, March 14, 2011; University of Wyoming, Torrington, WY, March 15, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Wheat Case Problem, presented to AGEC 680 Risk Management Class, April 18, 2011, April 20, 2011, and April 22, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to University of Wyoming, Pine Bluffs, WY, March 14, 2011, and Torrington, WY, March 15, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance Options are 'Cheap'." Presented to *National Extension Risk Management Education Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 12-13, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Replaces Loan and Covers Put Sales with a Disappearing Deductible in RP." Presented to *National Extension Risk Management Education Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 12-13, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Corn/Soybean Case Problem, presented to Midland Agency Insurance, Columbia, SC, June 22, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Cut Premium Cost by Change from Revenue Protection to Yield Protection?" Presented to Midland Agency Insurance, Columbia, SC, June 22, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Improved Farm Financial Safety Net Based on Revenue Insurance 'Policy Options and Consequences for the 2012 Farm Bill'." Presented to 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Improved Farm Financial Safety Net Based on Revenue Insurance." Presented to *Kansas Farm Management Association Professional Development Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 10, 2011.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Improved Farm Financial Safety Net Based on Revenue Insurance." Presented to *Minnesota Ag Leadership*, Brainerd, MN, August 14-16, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Management Policy (Discussion Only)." Presented to *Minnesota Ag Leadership*, Brainerd, MN, August 14-16, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Improved Farm Financial Safety Net Based on Revenue Insurance." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Management Policy." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Loss Ratio for Wheat, All Contracts and All Coverages." Presented to *Congressional Assistants Tour*, Manhattan, KS, September 1, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Management in a New Marketing Era in Kansas: Integrating Risk Management Tools with SURE and ACRE Programs." Presented to *North Central Risk Management Ed Center Advisory Council Meeting*, Omaha, NE, September 13, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Management and the Farm Bill." Presented to *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, October 12, 2011, and Manhattan, KS, October 13, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance and Commodity Program Interactions." Presented to *Colorado Insurance Workshop*, Brush, CO, November 1, 2011; *Nebraska Insurance Workshop*, Grand Island, NE, November 2, 2011; *Kansas Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS, November 3, 2011, and *Oklahoma Insurance Workshop*, Enid, OK, November 4, 2011.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM)." Wheat Case Problem, Presented to *Idaho Barley Commission*, Pocatello, ID, December 6, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., E.A. Yeager, and A.M. Featherstone. "Sample Size and Robustness of Inferences from Logistic Regression in the Presence of Nonlinearity and Multicollinearity." Selected paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., J. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Biofuels Contracting for Cellulosic Feedstocks." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.

- Bergtold, J.S., J. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks: Contracting and Pricing." Presented at *World Congress on Industrial Biotechnology and Bioprocessing*, Toronto, Canada, May 8-11, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., J. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Sweet Sorghum as a Cellulosic Bioenergy Crop: A Stated Choice Approach." 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S. "An Exploration of Land Use and Land Cover Change at the County Level in Kansas." Presented at *Biofuels and Climate Change: Farmers' Land Use Decisions Research Symposium*, Lawrence, KS, August 25, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S. and B. Atems. "Multicollinearity in the Logistic Regression Model in the Presence of Nonlinear Predictor Functions and Discrete Covariates." Presented at annual meeting of *Missouri Valley Economics Association*, Kansas City, KS, October 20-22, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., J. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks: Contracting and Pricing." Presented at *World Congress on Industrial Biotechnology and Bioprocessing*, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, May 8-11, 2011.
- Bergtold, J.S., J.R. Williams, and J. Fewell. "Biofuel Contracting for Cellulosic Feedstocks." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Agricultural Commodity Prices, Monetary Policy and Agricultural Cooperatives." Research seminar presented to *French National Institute for Agricultural Research*, Paris, France, October 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic Risks for Farmer Cooperatives." *Kansas Farm Service Agency*, Hutchinson, KS, November 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Agricultural Outlook." *Central National Bank*, Lawrence, KS, September 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Economic Outlook." *Cooperative Marketing Leader Roundtable*, Kansas City, MO, August 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "The Outlook for the Swine Industry and Its Relationship with the Global Economy." *Allen D. Leman Swine Conference*, University of Minnesota, St. Paul, MN, September 2011.

- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic Risks for Farmer Cooperatives." *Kansas Farm Service Agency*, Hutchinson, KS, November 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Economics and Banking." *Advanced School of Banking*, Grand Island, NE, October, 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "U.S. and World Economic Trends Risks Facing U.S. Agriculture." *Pork Financial Management Conference*, Nashville, TN, June 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Agricultural Risks in a Recovering Global Economy." *Missouri Agricultural Lending School*, Columbia, MO, June 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomics for Bankers." *Schools of Banking*, Grand Island, NE, April 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Commercial Bank Update." *National Agricultural Credit Committee Spring Meeting*, Washington, DC, March 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Interest Rates and Farmland Values." *Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Farmland Symposium*, Washington, DC, March 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Current Agricultural Trends and Their Effect on Farmland Prices." *Missouri Farm Bureau Commodity Outlook Meeting*, Jefferson City, MO, March 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Demand for Agricultural Products." *Nebraska Public Power District Strategic Meeting*, Omaha, NE, February 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Opportunities and Challenges Facing Agriculture in 2011 and Beyond." *No-till On the Plains Winter Conference*, Salina, KS, January 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic and Credit Issues." *American Sheep Industry Association Annual Convention*, Reno, NV, January 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Economic Conditions." Falls City Economic Development & Growth Enterprise Inc. (EDGE) Annual Banquet/Meeting, Falls City, NE, January 2011.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Tenth District Economic Conditions." *Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City*, Kansas City, MO, January 2011.
- Burbidge, L.D., and H.H. Peterson. "An Examination of College Freshmen's Food Choice." Selected Paper at 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011.

- Burton, R.O., Jr. "Using a Spreadsheet to Manage Expenses." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Burton, R.O., Jr. "Agricultural and Resource Economics: Student Perceptions and Choice of Major." 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Cader, H. and J.C. Leatherman. "Digital Divide: A Myth or Reality? An Empirical Examination of a Spatial Dependency Model in Rural Kansas." Presented to 42<sup>nd</sup> Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Annual Conference, Detroit, MI, June 8-10, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Valuing Drought Tolerance in Africa: Determinants of Adaptation to Climate Change." Selected paper, *International Consortium on Agricultural Biotechnology Research*, Rome, Italy, June 29, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Farmer Adaptation to Climate-Induced Information Disruption." Selected paper, International Consortium on Agricultural Biotechnology Research, Rome, Italy, June 28, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Potential for Adoption of Water-Efficient Maize Cultivars in Africa." 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Some Evidence of Behavioral Response to Climate Change in Three African Countries." *Office of International Programs-Brownbag Seminar*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 30, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Valuing Drought Tolerance in Africa: Determinants of Adaptation to Climate Change." *The Berkeley Bioeconomy Conference and Biotechnology, Bioenergy, and Global Food Security, NC1034*, Berkeley, CA, March 25, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Ex Ante Impact Studies: Current Status." Water Efficient Maize for Africa Annual Meeting, Zanzibar, Tanzania, February 7, 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. "Farmer Adaptation to Climate-Induced Information Disruption." Invited seminar, *University of Maine School of Economics*, September 26, 2011.
- Das, B.R., B. Bressers, and J.C. Leatherman. "Healthcare and the Role of the Internet: An Exploratory Study." Presented to 42<sup>nd</sup> Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Annual Conference, Detroit, MI, June 8-10, 2011.

- Das, B.R. "Envisioning Minneapolis." Presentations at Minneapolis, KS, August-September 2011.
- Das, B.R. "Envisioning Hiawatha." Presentations at Hiawatha, KS, October-November 2011.
- Das, B.R. "Envisioning Andover." Presentation at Andover, KS, August-September 2011.
- Das, B.R. "Economic Development Planning in Rural Kansas." Webinar presentation on July 26, 2011.
- Das, B.R. and J.C. Leatherman. "Role of Extension in More Effective Planning Efforts in Kansas." *K-State Research and Extension Annual Conference*, Manhattan, KS, October 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Estimating the Cost of a National Animal Identification System (NAIS)." *ASI 650 (Information Management for Food Animal Production Systems)* with Dale Blasi, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, October 25, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Data Collection and Analysis Use of SPC to reveal useful information." *ASI* 650 (Information Management for Food Animal Production Systems) with Dale Blasi, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 10, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Working with Data (using Excel)." ASI 650 (Information Management for Food Animal Production Systems) with Dale Blasi, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 29, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Managing Price Risk in Feedlot Operations." *ASI 515*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, April 29, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Managing Price Risk in Feedlot Operations." *ASI*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 28, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Agricultural Land as an Investment." *AGEC 812*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, October 17, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Leasing Agricultural Crop Land." *AGEC 812*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, October 21, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Cow-Calf Profitability What Drives Variability? (And Some Other Cow-Calf Related Stuff Along the Way...)." *GENAG*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 26, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Leasing 101." Ag Stewardship: People Helping People Conference, Kansas State University/Natural Resources Conservation Service/Farm Service Agency/Kansas Farm Bureau, Overbrook, KS, January 7, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Kansas State University, Winfield, KS, January 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." *Lease Workshop*, Kansas State University, Winfield, KS, January 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." *Lease Workshop*, Kansas State University, Winfield, KS, January 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economic Issues in Production Agriculture." *Crop Production Update Conference, KARA/Kansas State University*, Junction City, KS, January 12-13, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "The Futures of Agriculture." *Kansas Agriculture and Rural Leadership Program, Agriculture's Future Conference*, Hutchinson, KS, January 12-14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Land Values and Rents Tools for Analyzing the Numbers." *Doniphan County Farmers' Day*, Troy, KS, January 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Managing Farm Leases." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Canton, KS, January 18, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Great Bend, KS, January 24, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Great Bend, KS, January 24, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." *Lease Workshop*, Great Bend, KS, January 24, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group meeting*, Axtell, KS, January 25, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Crop Leases." Ag Profitability Conference, Pratt, KS, February 2, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Crop Leases." Ag Profitability Conference, Jewell, KS, February 3, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Management Factors Affecting Profitability." *Geary County Marketing Club*, Junction City, KS, February 4, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Garnett, KS, February 7, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Garnett, KS, February 7, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." Lease Workshop, Garnett, KS, February 7, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Seneca, KS, February 8, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Estimating Silage Costs of Production." *Dairy Peer Group*, Seneca, KS, February 8, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Machinery Costs What are Drivers of Variability Between Producers?" *Citizens State Bank Producer Meeting*, Hesston, KS, February 10, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Hutchinson, KS, February 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Hutchinson, KS, February 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." *Lease Workshop*, Hutchinson, KS, February 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Machinery Costs, Leasing, Custom Rates/Custom Farming." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Salina, KS, February 15, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Cow-Calf Economics." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Hoisington, KS, February 16, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Marketing and Costs of Production." *Annie's Project Meeting*, Dodge City, KS, February 19, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Wichita, KS, February 21, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Estimating Silage Costs of Production." *Dairy Peer Group*, Wichita, KS, February 21, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Future of Agriculture Economies of Size and Trends in Agriculture." *Management, Analysis, and Strategic Thinking (MAST)*, Manhattan, KS, February 22-23, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economics of Precision Technologies for Sprayers and Planters." *Northeast Kansas Producer Meeting*, Kansas State University/East Central Kansas No-Till Alliance, Baldwin City, KS, February 28, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Determining Equitable Cropping Leases." *Annie's Project Meeting*, Manhattan, KS, March 9, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Seneca, KS, April 27, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Wichita, KS, May 3, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Seneca, KS, May 4, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Wichita, KS, July 26, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Seneca, KS, July 27, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Sell Cows, Build Herds, or Get Out?" *Fifth Annual K-State Beef Conference Managing in a Transitioning Industry*, Manhattan, KS (presentation also simultaneously webcast to three other locations: El Dorado, Pratt, and Wakeeney, KS), August 16, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Machinery Costs Forecasting Custom Rates and More..." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Economic Considerations in Beef Production." *Boehringer Ingelheim Vetmedica Incorporated Territory Manager Beef Training*, College of Veterinary Medicine, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 30, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Cow-Calf Profitability: What Drives Variability?" *Boehringer Ingelheim Vetmedica Incorporated Territory Manager Beef Training*, College of Veterinary Medicine, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 30, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "How Much Can I Pay for Grass?" *Kansas State University Beef Stocker Field Day*, Manhattan, KS, September 22, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Economic Considerations in Beef Production." *Novartis Veterinary Meeting*, Manhattan, KS, October 7, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Wichita, KS, October 26, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Benchmarking Financial and Production Data." *Dairy Peer Group*, Linn, KS, October 27, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Downs, KS, November 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Downs, KS, November 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." Lease Workshop, Downs, KS, November 14, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Introduction to Spreadsheets I." *Management, Analysis, and Strategic Thinking (MAST)*, Manhattan, KS, November 15-16, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Excel Tips & Tricks." *Management, Analysis, and Strategic Thinking (MAST)*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 15-16, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Cow-Calf Economics." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Stockton, KS, November 22, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Land Values/Trends." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Stockton, KS, November 22, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Hutchinson, KS, November 30, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Sharing Inputs / Double Cropping and Crop Insurance Impacts on Leases." *Lease Workshop*, Hutchinson, KS, November 30, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." *Lease Workshop*, Hutchinson, KS, November 30, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." *Lease Workshop*, Canton, KS, December 1, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Sharing Inputs / Double Cropping and Crop Insurance Impacts on Leases." *Lease Workshop*, Canton, KS, December 1, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using KSU-Lease.xls." Lease Workshop, Canton, KS, December 1, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Leasing 101." Fence Laws & Leasing 101 Meeting, Holton, KS, December 5, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Crop Economics." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Wichita, KS, December 6, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Syracuse, KS, December 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Syracuse, KS, December 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Introduction to Rental Arrangements." *Lease Workshop*, Garden City, KS, December 13, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Ethics of Leasing." Lease Workshop, Garden City, KS, December 13, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." *Excel Workshop*, Cuba, KS, December 15, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." *Excel Workshop*, McPherson, KS, December 15, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Machinery Costs The Impact of Field Size, Shape and Distance." *Cornhusker Economics Management and Outlook Conference*, Geneva, NE, February 24, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Machinery Costs The Impact of Field Size, Shape and Distance." *Cornhusker Economics Management and Outlook Conference*, Lincoln, NE, February 24, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "2010 Harvest Year Report for USCHI's Custom Harvester Analysis and Management Program (CHAMP)." *U.S. Custom Harvesters Annual Convention*, Grand Island, NE, March 5, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economic Returns at Varying Levels of Reproductive Efficiency." *ASAS Midwestern Section Physiology Symposium*: Factors Influencing Female Reproductive Efficiency, Des Moines, IA, March 15, 2011.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Improving Land Leasing Skills for Kansas Landlords and Producers." *Risk Management Education National Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 12-13, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Flex Rent Arrangements." North Central Region Farm Management Extension Committee Spring Meeting, St. Paul, MN, May 18-20, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "The U.S. Model of Management and How to Apply It in Your Business." *International Conference of Cattle Feeders*, Goiania, Brazil, September 13-15, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Not Another Farmland Bubble!!! Not Another Farmland Bubble??? Not Another Farmland Bubble..." *Ag Summit Ag's 2012 Challenge: Rebalancing Risk and Reward*, Chicago, IL, December 7-9, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and T.L. Kastens. "Cash Rents The Good, The Bad, and The Ugly." *Ag Summit Ag's 2012 Challenge: Rebalancing Risk and Reward*, Chicago, IL, December 7-9, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economic Returns at Varying Levels of Reproductive Efficiency." Invited presentation at ASAS Midwestern Section- Physiology Symposium: Factors Influencing Female Reproductive Efficiency at ASAS/ADSA Midwest Meeting, Des Moines, IA, March 15, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and R. Llewelyn. "Improving Land Leasing Skills for Kansas Landlords and Producers." Selected presentation at *Extension Risk Management Education National Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 12, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Experiences with Multidisciplinary Research/Extension Collaboration." Panel member presentation, 'Are we meeting new demands Professional skills and multidisciplinary research collaboration?' Organized Symposium at *2011 CAES- WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Direct Costs of Traceability Programs." Presentation at Economics of Evolving Red Meat Export Market Access Requirements for Traceability of Livestock and Meat Organized Symposium at 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011..
- Dumler, T.J. "What Do We Do with Direct Payments?" 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Dumler, T.J. "Looking Out for the 2012 Farm Bill." *Kansas Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS, November 3, 2011.

- Featherstone, A.M. and C.A. Wilson. "A Synthesis of the ARMS Review Panel Discussion." Organized Symposium at the *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M., C.A. Wilson, and C.B. Moss. "Report of Panel Findings on the External Review of the Financial Statements Collected by the Agricultural Resource Management Survey." *USDA Seminar*, Washington, DC, October17, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M., M.A. Wood, K.L. Herbel, and M.R. Langemeier. "Innovations Using Farm Records Systems." *Enhancing Data for Complex Agricultural Establishments Conference*, Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario, Canada, June 28, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Future Trends Affecting Agriculture and Agribusiness." Taj Hotel, Bangalore, India, November 3, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Future Trends Affecting Agriculture and Agribusiness." Ambassador Hotel, New Delhi, India, November 1, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Future Trends Affecting Agriculture and Agribusiness." Double Tree Hotel, Beijing, China, October 28, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Future Trends Affecting Agriculture and Agribusiness." Presented at *Ag Lenders Conferences*, October 12 (Garden City, KS) and 13 (Manhattan, KS), 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Overview of Global Food Security." Presented at *Masters in AgriBusiness Professional Development Conference*, Manhattan, KS, September 23, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Expectations of Inflation and Interest Rates." Presented at 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Credit Quality, Interest Rates and Land Prices." Presented at *Ag Risk Solutions, Risk & Financial Management Conference*, Topeka, KS, February 23, 2011.
- Fewell, J., J.S. Bergtold, and J.R.Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Switchgrass as a Cellulosic Bioenergy Crop: A Stated Choice Approach." Presented at 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011..
- Fox, J.A. "Elements of a Teaching/Research Program in Agricultural Economics." *AGEC 901 Seminar*, Kansas State University, March 14, 2011.

- Fox, J.A. "Measuring Consumer Values for Food Attributes." *University College Dublin, School of Agriculture & Food Science*, Dublin, Ireland, September 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." *UCOWR / NIWR Conference*, Boulder, CO, July 13, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Ogallala High Plains Aquifer Special Study Phase II: Part Two-Southwest Kansas Economic Model." Presented update using distance technology (glance session) to representatives from *Kansas Water Office*, *Kansas Division of Water Resources*, *Groundwater Management District #3*, and *Kansas Geological Survey*, May 13, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Ogallala High Plains Aquifer Special Study Phase II: Part Two-Southwest Kansas Economic Model." Presented update using distance technology (glance session) to representatives from *Kansas Water Office*, *Kansas Division of Water Resources*, *Groundwater Management District #3*, and *Kansas Geological Survey*, August 26, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Ogallala High Plains Aquifer Special Study Phase II: Part Two-Southwest Kansas Economic Model." Presented update using distance technology (glance session) to representatives from Kansas Water Office, Kansas Division of Water Resources, Groundwater Management District #3, and Kansas Geological Survey, September 29, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Groundwater Modeling of the Ogallala Aquifer in SW Kansas." Presented to the *Southwest Kansas Irrigation Association Annual Meeting*, Ulysses, KS, January 15, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Exploring the Economic Drivers and Policy Options for Declining Groundwater Levels." Presented to *Governor's Ogallala Aquifer Advisory Committee*, Topeka, KS, March 23, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." Presented to *Kansas Water Office and Kansas Division of Water Resources*, Topeka, KS, May 16, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Limited Irrigation as a Groundwater Conservation Policy to Conserve and Extend the Life of the Ogallala." Presented to *Kansas Water Authority*, Hill City, KS, May 19, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Economic Fundamentals of Groundwater Conservation Policy." Presented to *Governor's Economic Summit: Future of the Ogallala Aquifer*, Colby, KS, July 21, 2011.

- Golden, B.B. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. and C. Smith. "Economics of Nutrient and Sediment Reduction Strategies for Tuttle Creek Lake." *Water and the Future of Kansas Conference*, Topeka, KS, September 30, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Economic Implications of Water Management Policy." Presented at *Conserving the Ogallala Aquifer, K-State Research and Extension Annual Conference*, Manhattan, KS, October 19, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "The Realities of Water-Use Restrictions." Presented at *Ogallala Aquifer Program workshop, USDA Agricultural Research Service*, Lubbock, TX, March 8-10, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Groundwater Use Restriction Coupled with a Multi-Year Allocation." Presented model scenario to Economic Section, *Ogallala Aquifer Project Annual Meeting*, Amarillo, TX, May 31, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Exploring the Economic Drivers and Policy Options for Declining Groundwater Levels." Presented to *AGRON 600, Emerging Topics in Agronomy*, taught by Scott Staggenborg, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, April 11, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. "Exploring the Economic Drivers and Policy Options for Declining Groundwater Levels." Presented to *AGEC 610*, *Agricultural Natural Resource Policy*, taught by Leah Tsoodle, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, April 12, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." Presented to 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Golden, B.B. and J.C. Leatherman. "Impact Analysis of the Walnut Creek Intensive Groundwater Use Control Area." Presented to *Universities Council on Water Resources and The National Institutes for Water Resources Conference*, Boulder, CO, July 11-14.
- Hendricks, N.P. and J.M. Peterson. Radio interview on groundwater irrigation demand in western Kansas for *Agriculture Today*, November 10, 2011.
- Hendricks, N.P., D.A. Sumner, and A. Smith. "The Dynamics of Crop Acreage Response to Price: Problems of Aggregation and Pooling." *Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University*, Manhattan, KS, October 13, 2011.

- Hendricks, N.P. "The Dynamics of Crop Acreage Response to Price: Problems of Aggregation and Pooling." *Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University*, October 13, 2011.
- Hendricks, N.P. "The Dynamics of Crop Acreage Response in the Presence of Rotations." Giannini Agricultural and Resource Economics Student Conference, Davis, CA, April 23, 2011.
- Herbel, K.L. "KFMA Data Comparing 1970's with Present." Presented at 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Featherstone, A.M., M. Wood, K.L. Herbel, and M.R. Langemeier. "Innovations Using Farm Records Systems." Presented at *Enhancing Data for Complex Agricultural Establishments Conference*, Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario, Canada, June 28, 2011.
- Lambert, D.K. "The Logistics of Herbaceous Crop Residue-Based Ethanol Production under Uncertainty." Project update, 2011 North Central Sun Grant Regional research conference, Orlando, FL, January, 2011.
- Lambert, D.K., E.A. Yeager, and M.R. Langemeier "Agricultural Productivity at the National, State, and Farm Level." Presented at *2011 Risk & Profit Conference*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Performance Configurations." Presented at *International Farm Management Association Conference*, Methyen, New Zealand, March 2011.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Measuring Scope Efficiency for Crop and Beef Farms." Presented at *International Farm Management Association Conference*, Methven, New Zealand, March 2011.
- Li, X. and H.H. Peterson. "The Evolving Demand for Organic Milk." Presented at *Food Distribution Research Society Annual Conference*, Portland, OR, October 2011.
- Llewelyn, R.V., J.R. Williams, D.L. Pendell, A. Schlegel, T.J. Dumler, and D. Peterson. "CRP Re-enrollment: Economic and Risk Considerations." Presented at *Ag Profitability Conference*, Hoisington, KS, February 16, 2011.
- Nalley, L.L. and A.P. Barkley. "Using Portfolio Theory to Enhance Yield Stability and Food Security in Low-Income Nations." Invited Seminar at *Mississippi State University*, *Department of Agricultural Economics*, Starkville, MS, September 16, 2011.

- Nalley, L.L. and A.P. Barkley. "Using Portfolio Theory in Crop Cultivar Selection to Ensure the Sustainable Economic Success of New Cropping Enterprises in The Windward Islands and the Caribbean." Presented to *29th West Indies Agricultural Economics Conference*, St. Vincent & the Grenadines, Kingstown, July 17-21, 2011.
- Nalley, L.L., A.P. Barkley, A.M. Featherstone, and K. Sayre. "The Genetic Advancements in the CIMMYT Wheat Breeding Program." Invited presentation to the *Department of Agricultural Economics, Oklahoma State University*, Stillwater, OK, March 4, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for Corn, Soybeans and Wheat." Presented to *AGEC605*, *Price Analysis/Forecast*, taught by Rich Llewelyn, Kansas State University, April 21, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for Corn, Soybeans and Wheat." Presented to *AGEC 810*, *Price/Income/Trade Policies/Agriculture*, taught by Sean Fox, Kansas State University, September 6, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M., and J. O'Neill. "The Feasibility of Railcar Track Delivery as an Alternative Settlement Option for KCBT Wheat Futures Contracts." *NCCC-134 Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management Conference*, St. Louis, MO, April 18-19, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "U.S. Ethanol Market and Policy Outlook." Presented at *Crop Insurance Update Conference*, Salina, KS, November 3, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2011-12." *Kansas Agricultural Lenders Conferences*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS, October 12-13, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2011-12." Presented at 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2011-2012 Grain Market Outlook and Basis Issues: A Deeper Look." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Marketing: Prices, Principles & Strategies." *Risk Assessed Marketing Workshops* in Kansas, February 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Farm Management and Cropping Systems." Kansas

- O'Brien, D.M. "U.S. Ethanol Market and Policy Outlook." *Crop Insurance Update Conferences* in Colorado, Nebraska, and Oklahoma, November 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Wheat Market Situation & Outlook." Presented at *Livestock Marketing Information Center Industry Outlook Conference*, Denver, CO, April 4, 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Marketing: Prices, Principles & Strategies." *Risk Assessed Marketing Workshops* in Wyoming, March 2011.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Situation and Outlook." *Cornhusker Economics Conference* in Nebraska, February 2011.
- Peterson, J.M. and R.W. Graves. "Cropping Decisions, Risk Management Practices, and Willingness to Supply Biomass." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Peterson, J.M., J.A. Fox, N.P. Hendricks, J.C. Leatherman, and C.M. Smith. "The Role of Contract Attributes in Purchasing Environmental Services from Landowners." Seminar, *Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, Oregon State University*, Corvallis, OR, January 2011.
- Peterson, J.M. "Buying Environmental Improvements from Farmers who Screen on Contract Attributes." Selected Paper, *Association of Environmental and Resource Economists Summer Conference*, Seattle, WA, June 2011.
- Peterson, J.M. "The Role of Transaction Costs from Contracting in Water Quality Trading Markets." Selected Paper, *International Water Resource Economics Consortium*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 2011.
- Pozo, V., G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "How Choice Experiment Design Affects Estimated Valuation of Use of Gestation Crates." Presented at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J, T.J. Dumler, J.D. Holman, and L.R. Stone. "No-Till and Crop Rotations in Western Kansas." 2011 Cover Your Acres Winter Conference, Kansas State University Research and Extension and Northwest Kansas Crop Residue Alliance, Oberlin, KS, January 18-19, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Feeding the World in 2050." *American Agri-Women 2005 Annual Convention*, Wichita, KS, November 11, 2011.

- Schroeder, T.C. "Impacts of Ethanol on Cattle Producers." *Marysville Kansas Future Famers of America Alumni Conference*, Marysville, KS, December 19, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Kansas Marketing and Innovations: Discussion and Facilitator." *Governor's Economic Summit on Animal Agriculture*, Garden City, KS, September 28, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Feeding the World in 2050." *AGEC 810, Price/Income/Trade Policies in Agriculture*, presentation to graduate student class, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, September 8, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Beef Demand and Trade: Challenges for the Future." *Reciprocal Meat Conference*, Manhattan, KS, June 20, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "E-coli Implications for Beef Industry." *Government Accountability Office E-coli Study Team*, Manhattan, KS, April 6, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Implications of Distiller's Grains for Cattle Producers." *Range Beef Cow Symposium XXII*, Mitchell, NE, November 29, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Ethanol and the Beef Industry." *Alberta Cattle Feeders Association Annual Meeting*, Red Deer, Alberta, Canada, February 24, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Price Discovery in Hog Market." *National Pork Producers Council Competitive Markets Committee Meeting*, Washington DC, January 18, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Global Animal Traceability and Meat Trade Implications." Invited presentation to Livestock Extension Outlook, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Economics of Animal Welfare: Discussion." Organized Symposium on Economics of Animal Welfare, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Animal ID and U.S. Beef Trade." Invited Presentation, Organized Symposium on Beef Trade and Traceability, 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Schulz, L.L., T.C. Schroeder, and Xia, T. "Using Weak Separability and Generalized Composite Commodity Theorem in Modeling Ground Beef Demand." Presented at *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

- Schurle, B.W. "Transition Planning." *Ag Profitability* presentation, Pawnee County Extension Office, Larned, KS, February 21, 2011.
- Schurle, B.W. "Financial Management." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Salina, KS, February 15, 2011.
- Schurle, B.W. "Land Values," 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.
- Schurle, B.W. "Land Values." *Kansas Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers*, August 2011.
- Schurle, B., C.A. Wilson, A.M. Featherstone, and H. Remaury. "Asset Bubbles and Agricultural Land Values." Selected paper presented at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Smith, C.M. and J.R. Williams. "An Analysis of Alternative Soil, Nutrient, and Water Management Strategies." Presented at *United States Department of Agriculture-Economic Research Service*, Washington, DC, March 17, 2011.
- Smith, C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, B.B. Golden, and K.R. Mankin. "Economics of Nutrient and Sediment Reduction Strategies for Tuttle Creek Lake." Presented at *Water and the Future of Kansas Conference*, Topeka, KS, September 30, 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. "Business Planning." *Management, Analysis, and Strategic Thinking (MAST)*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, November 15-16, 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. "Marketing Tools." *Women in Agriculture*, Hutchinson, KS, November 8, 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. "Cross Hedging and Basis Risk." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS, October 12-13, 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. and E. Sieverkropp. "Determining the Impacts of the 2007 Slaughter Ban on Horse Auction Prices." Presented at *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. and D. Granatstein. "Cost of Production Studies for Organic and Conventional Washington Apple Orchards." Invited presentation, *National Organic Farming Systems Research Conference*, Washington, DC, March 2011.

- Thompson, A. and R.O. Burton, Jr. "Demographics and Recruitment: Why Do Midwestern Students Major in Agriculture?" Presented in Teaching, Learning, & Communications Track Session entitled, 'Agricultural and Resource Economics: Student Perceptions and Choice of Major,' 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "The New Reality: Volatility, 'State of the Industry,' and Where Things *May* Be Going." *K-State Beef Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 16, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Kansas State University Cattlemen's Day*, Manhattan, KS, March 4, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Impact of GIPSA's Proposed Rules (Release No. 0326.10) on Cattle Producers." East Lansing, MI, and Wyoming, Ontario, Canada, February 1 & 3, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef and Cattle Market Outlook." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Wichita, KS, December 6, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Agricultural Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS, October 12-13, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Economic Considerations in Beef Production." *Novartis Veterinary Meeting*, Manhattan, KS, October 7, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef & Cattle Market Outlook." *K-State Fall 2011 Calf Conference*, Oakley, KS, September 28, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef and Cattle Market Outlook." *Beef Stocker Field Day*, Manhattan, KS, September 22, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and B.C. Briggeman. "Situation Overview and Outlook for U.S. Agriculture." *Central National Bank Meeting*, Lawrence, KS, September 15, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Economic Considerations in Beef Production." *Boehringer-Ingelheim Territory Manager Beef Training*, Manhattan, KS, August 30, 2011.
- Tonsor, G. T. "Beef & Cattle Market Outlook." *Flint Hills Beef Fest*, Emporia, KS, August 19, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef & Cattle Market Outlook." 2011 Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 18-19, 2011.

- Tonsor, G.T. and T.C. Schroeder. "Assessing Domestic and Export Beef Demand Drivers, Trends, and Issues." *Reciprocal Meat Conference -American Meat Science Association*, Manhattan, KS, June 20, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Pfizer Animal Health Producer Meeting*, Wichita, KS, March 15, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *KOMA Beef Cattle Conference*, Oswego, KS, March 2, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Cherokee County Meeting*, Columbus, KS, March 1, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock & Meat Market Outlook: Current & Long-Run Perspectives." *Management, Analysis, and Strategic Thinking (MAST),* Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University Manhattan, KS, February 22-23, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Hoisington, KS, and Washington, KS, February 16-17, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Economics of Animal Welfare Concerns." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Salina, KS, and Washington, KS, February 15 & 17, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Marketing in Uncertain Times Conference*, Colby, KS, February 10, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock and Meat Market Outlook." *Ag Profitability Conference*, Pratt, KS, and Jewell, KS, February, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Impacts of Animal Well-Being & Welfare Media Coverage on Meat Demand." American Meat Institute, Animal Care and Handling Conference for the Food Industry, Kansas City, MO, October 19, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Economic Aspects of Animal Welfare Changes and Issues." *Merck Animal Health Beef College*, Lincoln, NE, August 10, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "The Impact of Welfare Media Coverage on Meat Demand." *National Institute for Animal Agriculture Conference*, San Antonio, TX, April 12, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and C.A. Wolf. "Effect of Video Information on Consumers: Case of Milk Production Attributes." Invited paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

- Tonsor, G.T. and J. McElligott. "Fed Cattle Basis Forecasting: Assessing Alternative Methods." Selected paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. and C. Wolf. "Consumer Perceptions of Effectiveness in Improving Animal Well-Being." Selected paper, *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T., G. Brester, K.C. Dhuyvetter, D. Pendell, and T.C. Schroeder. "Economics of Evolving Red Meat Export Market Access Requirements for Traceability of Livestock and Meat." Organized symposium presentation, 2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29- July 1, 2011.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Consumer Inferences of Food Safety and Quality: Implications for Researchers, Marketers, and Policy Makers." Invited seminar presentation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE, January 28, 2011.
- Whorton, C. and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Consumers' Perception of Sustainably Produced Food: The Case of Local and Organic Production Technologies." Presented at *Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting*, Corpus Christi, TX, February 5-8, 2011.
- Williams, J.R., M.J. Pachta, J.S. Bergtold, K.L. Roozeboom, M. Claassen, and R.V. Llewelyn. "Risk Analysis of Tillage and Crop Rotation Alternatives with Winter Wheat." Presented at *Canadian Agricultural Economics Society-Western Agricultural Economics Association joint annual meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.
- Wilson, R., J. Roe, and J.C. Leatherman. "Achieving TMDLs in Agricultural Watersheds Using EPA Compliant 9 Element Watershed Plans." Presented to 14<sup>th</sup> World Lake Conference, Austin, TX, October 31-November 4, 2011.
- Wisner, R. and D.M. O'Brien. "Bioenergy and Corn Market Situation and Outlook." Presented for Extension Outlook Session, *2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting*, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Xue, L. and A.M. Featherstone. "The Optimal Farm Size in the U.S.: Evidence from Kansas." Selected paper at *Missouri Valley Economic Association Meetings*, Kansas City, MO, October 22, 2011.
- Yeager, E.A. and A.M. Featherstone. "Impact of Changes in Energy Input Prices on Ethanol Importation and Prices." Selected paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.

- Yamaura, K. and A.M. Featherstone. "How Market Power Changes in Monopoly: Using Lau's Hessian Identities." Selected Paper, 2011 AAEA & NAREA Joint Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, July 24-26, 2011.
- Zheng, Y., H.H. Peterson, and X. Li. "In Pursuit of Safe Foods: Chinese Preferences for Soybean Attributes in Soymilk." Selected Paper, *2011 CAES-WAEA Joint Annual Meeting*, Banff, Alberta, Canada, June 29-July 1, 2011.

# PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

- Lamm, F.R., D.H. Rogers, M. Alam, D.M. O'Brien, and T. P. Trooien. "Twenty-Two Years of SDI Research in Kansas." Proceedings of *23rd annual Central Plains Irrigation Conference*, Burlington, CO, Feb. 22-23, 2011. Available from CPIA, 760 N.Thompson, Colby, KS, pp. 68-92.
- Lamm, F.R., D.M. O'Brien, D.H. Rogers, and T.J. Dumler. "Using the K-State Center Pivot Sprinkler and SDI Economic Comparison Spreadsheet 2011." Proceedings of 23rd annual Central Plains Irrigation Conference, Burlington, CO, Feb. 22-23, 2011. Available from CPIA, 760 N.Thompson, Colby, KS, pp. 93-103.
- Leatherman, J.C. (Compiler) with assistance from E. Mollohan. "Conference Proceedings: Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference." Proceedings of *Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference*, Detroit, MI, June 8-10, 2011.
- Li, X., H.H. Peterson, and T. Xia. "U.S. Consumer Demand for Organic Fluid Milk by Fat Content." *Journal of Food Distribution Research* 43(1). Proceedings of *Annual Conference of the Food Distribution Research Society*, Portland, OR, October 15-19, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J., L.R. Stone, T.J. Dumler, and F.R. Lamm. "Preseason Irrigation of Corn with Diminished Well Capacities." Proceedings of *23rd Annual Central Plains Irrigation Conference*, Burlington, CO, Feb. 22-23, 2011. Available from CPIA, 760 N.Thompson, Colby, KS, pp. 11-18.
- Schlegel, A.J., L.R. Stone, and T.J. Dumler. "No-Till Cropping Systems with Limited Irrigation." Proceedings of *Innovations in Irrigation Conference*, St. Joseph, MI. Available from ASABE.

- Smith, J.F., J.P. Harner, B.J. Bradford, M. Overton, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "What We Have Learned About Cross Ventilated Freestalls: A Producer Panel." Proceedings of 10<sup>th</sup> Western Dairy Management Conference, Reno, NV, March 9-11, 2011.
- Staggenborg, S.A., J. Waite, J. Aistrup, D. Andresen, E.A. Bernard, T. Bulatewicz, L.J. Kulcsar, J.M. Peterson, A. Schlegel, D.R. Steward, and S.M. Welch. "Simulating Deficit Irrigation for Use in Coupled Model Scenarios." Proceedings of *41st Biological Systems Simulation Conference* (S.M. Welch, ed.), Austin, TX, April 19-21, 2011: 37-38.
- Steward, D.R., J. Aistrup, D. Andresen, E.A. Bernard, T. Bulatewicz, L.J. Kulcsar, J.M. Peterson, S.A. Staggenborg, and S.M. Welch. "A Comprehensive Crop Modeling Geohydrolic Framework to Study the Consequences of Management Practices." Proceedings of *41st Biological Systems Simulation Conference* (S.M. Welch, ed.), Austin, TX, April 19-21, 2011: 20-21.

### PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS

Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economic Returns at Varying Levels of Reproductive Efficiency." Presented at American Society of Animal Sciences Midwestern Section Meeting Abstracts, Des Moines, IA, Mar 14-16, 2011. Abstract: *Journal of Animal Science* 89(2011)2:280.

# **REPORTS OF PROGRESS**

- Johnson, S.K. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Export Sales of U.S. Beef Semen Increased Faster than Domestic Semen Sales." *Cattlemen's Day 2011, Beef Cattle Research, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Report of Progress Report of Progress 1047*:18-22.
- Holman, J., T.J. Dumler, S. Maxwell, B. Olson, T. Roberts, A. Schlegel, and C. Thompson. "Volunteer Corn in Fallow." *Southwest Research-Extension Center Field Day 2011, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Report of Progress 1052:5-8.*
- Klocke, N.L., L.R. Stone, and T.J. Dumler. "Crop Selections and Irrigation Allocations for Limited Irrigation: Crop Water Allocator." Southwest Research-Extension Center Field Day 2011, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Report of Progress 1052: 51-53.

- Klocke, N.L., R.S. Currie, L.R. Stone, A. Schlegel, and T.J. Dumler. "Crop Yield and Economic Impacts of Non-Growing Season Precipitation Capture and Management." Final Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, ogallala.ars.usda.gov/, 2011.
- Klocke, N.L., D. Rogers, T.J. Dumler, L.R. Stone, N. Kenny, and D. Porter. "Training and User Feedback, Testing, Economic Impact, and Revisions of the Crop Water Allocator and Crop Yield Predictor Models." Final Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, ogallala.ars.usda.gov/, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J., T.J. Dumler, J.D. Holman, and C.R. Thompson. "Four-Year Rotations with Wheat and Grain Sorghum." *Southwest Research-Extension Center Field Day 2011, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Report of Progress 1052*:31-34.
- Schlegel, A.J., L.R. Stone, and T.J. Dumler. "Conservation Tillage in a Wheat-Sorghum-Fallow Rotation." Southwest Research-Extension Center Field Day 2011, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Report of Progress 1052:35-36.
- Schlegel, A.J., R. Schwartz, and T.J. Dumler. "Tillage Effects on Precipitation Storage and Water Use Efficiency." Final Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, <u>ogallala.ars.usda.gov/</u>, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J., T.J. Dumler, and L.R. Stone. "Tillage Intensity Impact on Precipitation Capture and Profitability of Limited Irrigated Corn." Final Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, ogallala.ars.usda.gov/, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J., J. Holman, T.J. Dumler, and K. Martin. "Crop Rotations to Enhance Precipitation Capture." Annual Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, ogallala.ars.usda.gov/, 2011.
- Schlegel, A.J., L.A. Haag, P.V. Vara Prasad, T.J. Dumler, and K. Martin. "Investigating Alternative Plant Geometries for Stabilizing and/or Improving Dryland Crop Yields." Annual Report for *Ogallala Aquifer Project*, ogallala.ars.usda.gov/, 2011.

### RESEARCH REPORTS

Barkley, A.P. and F. Chumley. "A Doubled Haploid Laboratory for Kansas Wheat Breeding: An Economic Analysis of Biotechnology Adoption." For: *Heartland Plant Innovations*, Manhattan, Kansas. March 2011.

- Brester, G., K.C. Dhuyvetter, D. Pendell, T.C. Schroeder, and G. Tonsor. "Economic Assessment of Evolving Red Meat Export Market Access Requirements for Traceability of Livestock and Meat." Research Report Prepared for *U.S. Meat Export Federation*, March 2011.
- Dalton, T.J. and Y. Zereyesus. "Economic Impact Assessment of Sorghum, Millet and Other Grains CRSP: Sorghum and Millet Germplasm Development Research." K-State Research and Extension Contribution Number: 12-192-D, October 2011.
- Dalton, T.J., C. Pray, and R. Paarlberg. "An Ex-Ante Assessment of the Impacts of Water Efficient Maize for Africa." Report submitted under OPP53076 *Measuring the Ex-Ante Impact of Water Efficient Maize for Africa*, 60 pages, September 5, 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, and L. Schulz. "Economic Analysis of Investing in a Feed Mill and Grain Storage." Research report prepared for *Holden Farms*, November 2011.
- Follett, R., S. Mooney, J. Morgan, K. Paustian, L. Hartwell Allen, S. Archibeque, J. Baker, S. Del Grosso, J. Derner, F. Dijkstra, A. J. Franzluebbers, H. Janzen, L.A. Kurkalova, B. A. McCarl, S. Ogle, W. J. Parton, J. M. Peterson, C. W. Rice, G. P. Robertson, M. Schoeneberger, T. O. West, and J.R. Williams. "Carbon Sequestration and Greenhouse Gas Fluxes in Agriculture: Challenges and Opportunities." Task Force Report 142, *Council for Agricultural Sciences and Technology*, October 2011.
- Lambert, D.K. "The Logistics of Herbaceous Crop Residue-Based Ethanol Production under Uncertainty." Submitted to NC SunGrant Regional Center, in fulfullment of responsibilities under the 2008 Biomass Feedstock Logistics Grant Program, June 2011.
- Leatherman, J.C, with assistance from E. Mashie, and E. Mollohan. "Cheyenne County, KS Community Healthcare Needs Assessment: In Partial Fulfillment of Requirements Related to the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University, 232 pages.
- Leatherman, J.C., with assistance from E. Mashie, and E. Mollohan. "Marshall County, KS Community Healthcare Needs Assessment: In Partial Fulfillment of Requirements Related to the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University, 216 pages.
- Morris, K. and J.C. Leatherman, with assistance from B. Burnick, E. Mashie, and E. Mollohan. "Kansas County Fiscal Conditions & Trends." Custom reports to 105 Kansas counties, Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University, 24 pages.

- Nejadhashemi, A.P., C.M. Smith, J.R. Williams, K.R. Mankin, and B.B. Golden. "An Analysis of Sedimentation Reduction Strategies for Tuttle Creek Lake; 2008-2011." Final Progress Report, *Kansas Water Resources Research Institute*, May 2011.
- Taylor, M.R. "Horse Welfare: Action Needed to Address Unintended Consequences from Cessation of Domestic Slaughter." *Government Accountability Office Report*, GAO-11-228, June 2011.
- Zimmerman, L. and T.C. Schroeder. "Defining and Quantifying Certified Angus Beef® Brand Consumer Demand." Report prepared for *Certified Angus Beef*®, June 2011.

### **SOFTWARE**

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. LAND-RELATED TOOLS, KSU-Landbuy.xls (revised), KSU-Lease.xls (revised), KSU-Graze.xls (revised), PastureRents.swf stand-alone online tool (revised), 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. CROP-RELATED TOOLS, GrainSeasonalsCash.xls (updated monthly), Crabgrass hay economics (new), KSU-Tillage.xls (revised), KSU-FertCostCalc.xls (revised), FM-Guides—Crops.xls (revised), 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. MACHINERY and BUILDING-RELATED TOOLS, CustomRates.swf standalone online tool (new), OwnTractor.xls (revised), OwnBaler.xls (revised), KSU-TruckCost.xls (new), KSU-Building Cost-Rent.xls (new), 2011.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. LIVESTOCK-RELATED TOOLS, CattleSeasonalsCash.xls (updated monthly), KSU-CowWinteringCosts.xls (new), KSU-BeefReplacements.xls (new), SUPPCOST.xls (new), Cowlease.xls (revised), FM-Guides—Beef.xls (revised), 2011.
- Lamm, F., D.M. O'Brien, D.H. Rogers, and T.J. Dumler. "Economics of Converting Existing Furrow Irrigated Fields to Center Pivot Sprinkler Irrigation (CP) or Subsurface Drip Irrigation (SDI) for Corn Production." <a href="http://www.ksre.ksu.edu/sdi/Software/SDISoftware.htm">http://www.ksre.ksu.edu/sdi/Software/SDISoftware.htm</a>, February 9, 2011.

### STAFF PAPERS

- Schlegel, J. and L.J. Tsoodle. "2010 Pasture Leasing Arrangements in Kansas." *Staff Paper 11-05:1-14*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, February 2011.
- Schlegel, J. and L.J. Tsoodle. "2011 Nonirrigated Crop-Share Leasing Arrangements in Kansas," Staff Paper 12-02:1-21, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, November 2011.
- Staff. "Staff, Programs, and Publications In Agricultural Economics- Kansas State University 2010." *Staff Paper 11-04:1-55*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, April 2011.
- Yeager, E.A., M.R. Langemeier, T. Xia. "Impact of Tillage System on Input Demands for Farms." Staff Paper No. 12-01:1-19, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, August 2011.

# WORKING PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

- Barkley, A.P. and N. Obst. "The Dynamics of Learning: An Economic Model of Student Motivation and Achievement."
- Barkley, A.P. "The Motivation to Learn: A Household Production Model of Higher Education."